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*

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, DECEMBER 17, 1971, 10:40 A. M.

o N I L

* PR B LI .

THE COURT: All right. The case 0f People versus Davis?
Will you get the jury.down?

MR.!'DENNY: = Your Honor, before we get the jury in, could

‘we have a hearing on the motion that's pending fox today?

THE COURT: OCh, yes. The Court has read the =-
MR. DENNY: I think we probahbly need the defendant.

THE COURT: The Court has read your submitted motion and

declaration in connection with your request to have an
| ophthalmologist appointed to examine the Peoplefs proposed

| witness, Ruby Pearl;

As I told you informally yestexday, off the
record, the Court had dbnsidered it, and was not inclined to
grant it, but would hear your argument.

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, in this matter, I have spoken with

‘Mrs. Pearl —- again, by phone, last night -- and I would be

willing to swear, so that it would be included as part of &
declaration here, that she indicates to me that she has not had
her eyes treated in any way: that her eyesight is good; that
the last eye examination that she had was for her driver's

license, at a DMV on Winnetka in Canoga Park; and that as far

| as she knew, she passed it with flying colors.

And that's all.
THE COURT: She is not color-blind, eithex?
MR. DENNY: Well, I don't think they test for color-
blindness.

THE COURT: Yes, they do =~ a little. They don'*t give an

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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extensive test.

MR, DENNY: Well -~

THE COURT: But they do.

MR. DENNY: At any rate, there are no -- there are
apparently no records of any optometrist ox ophthalmologists
extant pertaining to Mrs. Pearl.

Thank you, Joyce.

THE COURT: That's some indication of her ability
to find her way around without a seeing-eye—~dog.

MR. 5ENNY: Yes. BAnd seeing as how she's the seeing-eye-
QOg ‘for Mr. Spahn, apparently she can at least do that much.

Ybur Hanor. my p01nt in asking for this examinatioJ

l

15 maybe even foolhardy on the part of a defense attorney,
because-the_ghances of it helping us are slight, as compared
with theechaﬁcésJaﬁkits helping the prosécution, in that if it
is shown that her exe31ght is good now, then it must be
assumed that being ant 0lder person, her eyesight has not
improved with age, and so it was good two years ago.

If, on the other hand, it is sghown that her
eyesight is poor now, it does not necessarily mean that her
eyesight was poor two years 8go; because advancing age does
bring on advancing changes in the eye.

However,'advancing age generally brings on what
ig galled presbyopia, or farsightedness, as the eyeball is noﬁ
:able to expand and contract, as it did in the younger days,
therefore creatlng the image differently om the retina.

But in spite of that fact -- and not testifying as

an expert there, and I think the Court wears glasses, sO that

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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e, o T

the Court has some knowledge of the necessity for glasses with
the passing of the 35th birthday, let's say -~ at any rate,
your Honor, it is very possible =-
THE COURT: Compliments are going to get you nowhere.
MR, DENNY: Well, I just didn't want to go the othex
way, and be saddled with lack of a compliment,

At any rate, your Honox, there is a guestion --

. which I'm sure the People will raise -~ ag to the probative

value of a test, two years after the fact, as to the eye
exam that we are speaking of.

My position is: It can only help the prosecution
in this case. 2And from that standpoint, I cannot see why they
would oppose it, There is only a -~ not a slight chance, but
there is some chance, a significant chance, s0 that I am
willing to risk it on behalf of my client, that it will show
some significant loss of visual acuiiy, that Mrs. Pearl ig

not herself aware of, s0 that it would be of some gignificance

!
o a . jury.

Now, we don*t know what the findings are going to

.

1

'In“the'Ballaéd case, and in the cases that have

come’ down since that =~ and I -- I, of course, analogize this

4

 to the Ballard case, as I did in my points and authorities.

P

. 0 !:Theke are two areas of the Court’s exercise of

' itg discretion -~

THE COURT: Well, the Ballard case is a good analogy,
but I think it®s relatively limited ~- if this is aboubt what

you are going ko say, in any event, I suppose. But go ahead.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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, | ®aid, "We are not going t& make a rule that in every case the

.cngﬁ musp.ordéf &;pgyhhiiﬁfic examy neither will we in avery

MR.'DENNY: All right. The whole matter is, of course,
éﬁpmiﬁtad for the Court’s discretion, and the Supremes Court has

case say that it should not, It would depend somewhat on the
circum-t#ﬁhﬁsgpfor‘?he initial queation of ordering the

exanination,"

13
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. Thereaftexr, there is a secondary exercise of the

Court's discretion; in determining whether or nof the examina-

tionm, having been made, the results of that examination can be

LA

used in evidence.

- Now,. thét was what was hrought up in the case of

. People versus Russel, 69 Cal 24 187, the perhaps leading

case ginde the' Ballard case.

and in that particular case, the Court refused
to permit the psychiatrist to testify. This was a case in which
there had been a hung jury, initially, with a young

prosecutrix in a sex case; and as the Court knows in its

. opinion, possibly because of the fact that the jury obviously

found the prosecutrix's testimony somewhat difficult to
accept ~~ ak least, some of them did -- and possibly, they
say -~ although the judge was not as clear on it as he might
have been ~= because the judge shared that view, the judge
ordered a psychiatric examination,

Thereafter, however, he refused to permit the use

" of that psychiatric examination in the course of the trial,

and the Court, in its opinion, the Svpreme Court goes through

. a rather long dissertation, of backgroind and history of what

it means by “"exercise of discretion," and spells it out very
clearly, and finally, says, at Page 198:

"Finally, having in mind the rationale and
objective of Ballard and the danger in sex offense
cases that the charge may rest on the credibility
of the child as against the bare denial of the

defendant, we think that the legal discretion of

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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| of Appeals case.

- and in'egch case where there is an eyewitness =- demand this
o

type, of thing? Why shouldn't someone who is defense counsel,

{ fherein the turning point in a case might be whether a conversa-

i meneEs? Or a psychlatrlc examination, in all cases, oOf any

raising a spectye of Fhe nose of the camel in the tent, or the

the witness do so-and-go0," and you are in that type of situna-

. the only -~ the only connécting evidence, connecting the

"the judge should be exercised liberally in favor

of the defendant.” Citing People versus Newton, a Court

Now, your Honor, in thig case, all I am asking -~

THE COURT: Well, Mr. Denny, why shouldn't the defense -~ |

t;on.was heard correctly, demand a hearing examination of the

witness?2 - - . -
L] 1

“MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor is asking a question and

thin edge of the wedge, the parade of horribles, whatever,
which is the law school example that is always given.

But I submit that that is certainly an area for
the exercise of the Court's discretion. If you have a

simple shoplifting case and the store detective says, "I saw

tion, and the defendant comes in and says, "I want an eye
examination of the store detective," I think there iz a marked

difference in that type of situation and a murder case, where

defendant with the alleged murder -- and the time of murder,
as the People are attempting to show it, is the testimony of
one elderly lady, in the light of a full moon.

Now, there's a marked difference, it seems to me <=

THE COURT: You propose tP hayve an examipation in which

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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1 the examiner, as nearly as possible as he can, would re-create
.‘ s | the conditions that existed that particular evening? Under a

) full moon, when Miss Pearl is alleged to have seen Mr. Davis?

4 | MR. DENNY: Your Honor, I don't know whether a doctor
‘1‘-, 5 | can re-create those conditions. But I don‘t think you have
3 6 | tO re~create thore conditions in order to determine a
a 7 | berson‘s general ability to see, and their ability to see in
g | diminisled light or night vision, as it's called.
9 There are certain chemical respopnses to light under
10 | diminished light, which may or may not océur, which may or may
n | not affect the abillity of one to sée at night.
2 And there are certain géneral rules of opties and
18 | vision which pertain, because of the difference in the use of
‘} 14 | the rods ‘.ahlil coneé, and what the rods or the cones see at night}
.’ 15 ,| which can be demonstrated by certain tests, madz by a doctor
2 %Bl 16 . ;a.i: the time he's examining a defendant -- or, a witness.

18
19 | ” LU
20 '
2 S R
2
23
2
25
26

b

o .
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But in this case, your Honor, she ig the only
witnesg. It 1s highly important, highly relevant, and I
submit that it is going to be, at ledast from this standpoint, |
a proper exercise of the Court's diseretion to pemmit and '
order the exdmination itself. From that point on, the
Court still has the second step of exercising its discretion
as to whether that -- the results of that examination can be A
ugsed in evidence. But I don't think the Court should, at
thisg point, completely foreclope the defendant from this area
of itg defense. It is a ==
THE COURT: People wish to be heard?
MR. MANZELIA: Your Honor, the People impose the
motion on the following grounds:
Tn the first place, asg the Court has already
noted, the 'gonditians under which Mrs. Pearl observed what

she tegtified to cannot be recreated, having occurred over

. two years ago., |

*

Second‘.l.’y, the delay in making the Fequest on
the part of H:; Denny, he having been assigned to this case
for quite SOme t:[me now.

. ‘Thirdly, the fact that the testimony of Mrs.
Pearl :I.s not the only connecting evidence, the only evidence
connecting Mr. Davig to the murder of Shea.

But the primary reason that the People object
to the motion ig the fact Is its lateness in being made
and, perhaps more importantly, the inconvenience to the
witnesses. These witnesses have said -~ have testified many

times in many hearings and many trials here in Los Angeles,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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ST

including the out-of-State witnesses, Some of them have
testified as many ag a dozen times. And you can say for
each request made of them, well, it is just one ~- it is
a small request to make in light of the serious conse-
quences of a conviction in the case. However, I think we
have made many, many requegts of these witnesses and they
have done an admirable job in meeting their responsgibilities .
as citlzens and as witnesses.

And I don't think that based on all the other
objections to this type of test, that the Court is required
+to add another burden to, in.this case, Mrs. Ruby Pearl.

And for those reasons, the People oppose the
motion.

MR. DENNY: Your Honor ==

THE COURI: Well, the lateness of the request is not
slgnificant to the Court. Miss Pearl has not always been
available, since she lives out of state.

The inconvenience to a witness, while it is a
factor which the Court considers shouldn't be ruling.

But in the Court's diseretion it is -~ this
examination is either allowable or not, orderable or mnot,

and it is my determination that the motion should not be

" granted.

The Court believes that her credibllity can be
judged on the usual standards and through the usual methods
of examination and cross examination.

MR. DENNY: Your Honmor, may I be heard before the
Court makéf a final ruling on that, just briefly, on that

e
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just brie,ﬂy, o thaﬁ point the Court hag just enunciated.

My own féeling is, and.you'll excuse me if T
speak very stronglyaoq this, we are given -~ the prosecution |
1s given and uses every sclentific means available to
convict a’mah. ﬁﬁéyfafe;gifen the opportunities to use
all sorts of scientific tests. |

In this case, they're used evérything from
helicopters to fingerprint men to gun experts to everything
else under the sun. Every person in the Crime Lab, in both
the Sheriff's Crime Lab and the LAPD Crime Lab. It seems-~
and the photography lab. Every -- everyone has been used
to focus 5n the progecution of this case.

Now, your Honor, it does seem to me somehow or

other that the defense is equally entitled to the sclentific |

means gvailable and not just to the old horse and bugey

means of crosg-examination that are available to get across

a point to the jﬁry‘

THE COURT: The Court will make available to you such
scientific investigations, and the Court has done so upon
your request previously, as you belleve are required here,
and the Court, within its discretion, feels should he
ordered.

In this case, it is a matter of discretion and
the Court does mot belleve that it should be ordered.
Accordingly, let's proceed this morning Witﬁ
the selection of the jury.
(Whereupon, unrelated matters were called and
keard before the Court.)
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| e No, Mrs. Carter, you were down next to My,

THE COURT: On the record. I belieye I had questioned
Migs Menard
MR. KAY' No, Mrs. Carter, juror No. 8. That's -~

B 13 '

Z?ROS?ECTIVE JIJROR GARTER‘ Excuge me.
‘THE COURT: Yot aze r:(ght, Mr. Kay.

. The record will show the defendant to be present
with all counsel present, and all prospective juroxrs in the
box beyond the tail present,

Good morning, ladies and gentlemen.

(Whereupon, thexe were murmurs of "Good morming,"

heard throughout the prospective jury panel.)

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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la-1 1| ~ THE COURT: " The Cotirt apologizes for keeping you

. 2 | waiting over in that, other courtreom. I had other business
3 | that X had tn accomplish this moxning.
s | Now, we're ready, however, snd I think we are
2, 5 | about -~ Mr. Denny, you were about to examine Mrs. Carter.
. s | MR. DENNY: Excuse me just a minute.
' 7 (Whereupon Mr. Denny conferzred with Mr.
8 Manzella and Mr. Kay at the counsel table.)
o |
10 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
n - ' MRS. SHIRLEY CARTER
2 | BY MR. DENNY:
1| Q Good morning, Mrs., Carter?
"r 4 A Good morning, sir,
.-z 15 Q Ma'am, you indicated that your answers to the
¥ 16 general questions that the Court had asked of other prospec-

1 tive jurors would be the same. And sometimes, particularly

18 after you've sat almost @ week listening to those questions,

¥ | some of them get a little confused with the questions that the
x attorneys ask and 8ll the rest. So let me ask just a couple
2 | of them, if I may.

2 That is, Ffirst of all, have you or any member

2 of your family ever been the victim of any sort of crime at

24

. al1?

¢ # A No.
| % Q Was that hesitation in your voice because you
. 27 were thinking about gome situation that might £it into that
% category?

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



wt®

0
n -
B .

#1384

14

15

16

17

8
19

20 .

21

23

26

27

28

2174

A Uh, I was thinking of my oldest boy who is in some
difficulties off and on.
Q What oldest boys aren't?
Well, as a victim or mixed up with the law some~-
how with them charging him?
A Yes.
Q All right. Let's get to that point, then.

Has he been in some trouble oxr some difficulty

. with law enforcement agencies of one sort or another?

A Periodically and regularly, ves.

G 3. 'And has he ever gone to court as a result of that?
A | Yes.
r g . Is that .Iu\rem,le Court or Adult Court?
g Adult Conrt. '
g - .HOW‘_ngd.;t.sfhe now?
A He's 2%.

Qﬂ ', And have '_ygu ever appeared on his behalf' as a
wilitness in court? - |

A No.

q Have you appeared as guardian of a minor in
Juvenile Court with him?

A No, he's with his father. The children are with
their father. I have been married twice.

Q I see.
I bailed him out recently.
On what sort of charge, do you know?
Uh, drunkemness.
All right. Now, without getting too deeply

D O O b
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into the difficulties that your son has had, has he been in
your custody during any of this period of time when he has
had some difficulties with the law? |

A Ho, I asked him to come at that time, but he, uh~-~
he had other things he had to dv, And it was the big
merry-go~round again.

Q Would any of these scrapes that your son has been
in with the law have created within you any feeling of

dntipathy or prejudice toward law enforcement agencies?

A No.
3 Or toward the prosgecution of this case?
A ,’Na.

Q ”x Do 'you think on the other hand they might affect

}Tm.t 80 that you weuld be a little bit harder on someone

;charged w:f.th a— ckime?

AN } b

Q In other words, ag far as your position as a juror:
is concemed, 'thoze famiiy‘ matters and however they might
affecf.' you as Jou, thi,nk about. your son, won't affect your
Jjudgment of the truth or fals:!.ty of the evidence presented

here on this case, is that righi?

A That's right.
Q All right, pa'am,

Now, in respomse to one of the Court's questions
or observations, you had indicated something about the husband |
from whom you aré geparated and his £ield of work, at any
rate, but didn't give us what he may have worked in at one
time; whdat was that?

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Atrouble in answering, besides some of the incomprehensible

A He had been a gardener, a cook, an artist, a
philosopher. That sort.

Q 1L see.

AlL right, now, did you hear the questions that
I have asked of the other jurors over the week that you have
now been with us?

A Yes.

Q Did you have any pause or sort of, "Hmmm, I
wonder how I would answer that?" as to those questions that I
asked of @ general rature to the other prospective jurors in
the box at any time?

In other words, wag there any question that --

that kind of 'hangs in your mind as one that kind of gave you

ones thdt T have asked?

A Uh, offhand I can't pinpoint any particular one.

. [
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1b~1
1 Q All right. And on this one point that I have not
. 2 | talked about for some time, there are some people who feel,
3 | without understanding the constitutional aspects of it, that
4 | if a defendant does not take the stand in a criminal charge,
i 5 | he must therefore be guilty of the crime charged against him.
i 6 Do you feel that way?
v ’ A Na, you explained that.
8 | Q I did indeed. And I just wanted to make sure you
9 | did understand because even though I have explained it, a
10 | person still feels that way no matter what the explanation is.
11| But you understand upder the constitution you are not even
2 | permitted to draw such an inference?
B A Yes.
: 14 Q If the attorney doesn't want to put on evidence
. 15 and thinks the People's case is too weak, he can let it go to

16 | the jury on that stand and that's perfectly acceptable?
o A Yes.

18 Q all right.

19 v ' Now, again, I'm not sure whether the judge asked

2 f.you.tbo much on the question of the death penalty, and we're

21

B

| in that hypothetical situation where I have to assume that you
22 ] ' '

are.gcipg ﬁpﬁgét to tﬁaﬁlggaég here. So, let's talk about it.
2 . _ Have Iyou ever done any reading in the field of the
* # | dqeath penfal'f:y?: S
. B A -‘Not extenéively, no.
% ij Tﬂaélis}you ﬁa%en't made a particular study of it

| for any particular rcason, is that right?

A Uh, I had particular feelings about it many years

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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ago, but I hgvg since changed my views.

Q - :{Wéll;:wbuld,you.say those particular feelings

were ﬁorlits abolition? -
A Yes.

Q Or ==

And since that time you have determined that
there may be some céSes where you feel it would be propex?

A Yes.

Q And in any case where, for instance, you had
arrived at a conclusion, whether by virtue of having fouhd the
persOn guilty through the felony murder doctrine or as an
accomplice or a conspirator or by virtue of his having beén
the one who actually did the crime, you've nevertheless found
him guilty of first degree murder.

Is it your feeling that having fouhd a person
guilty of that, you would, automatically, without further
consideration, impose the death penalty on that person?

A No.

Q Again, because 0f these thoughts you'!ve had about

it, you would be open to a determination as to what the

- proper penalty would be under those cixcumstances?

A Yes.

Q There are different first degree murdexrs and there
are different first degree murderers, is that right?

A Yes. |

Q All right, ma'am.

Now, have you discussed your feelings about the

. death penalty any time recently with anybody?

oo CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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:'A: Ne, not recently.
oo '
v Q Or have joined in any discussions, either formal or

i .

F '{nformal concerning the death penalty?

' a - NG, I'javen‘t.
[l : 3 ' . L '

- ‘9 Do ybu feel at this time, ma‘am, that you are in a

f£rame Of, mind wheré you can be completely fair, both to the
People and to the defendamt?
£

A /. Yes, I bélieve'l can.

Q All right. Now, a question has been asked Of a

- number of jurors by either Mr. Manzella or Mr. Kay concerning

this third count and the fact that they are going to attempt
to establish the death of Shoxrty Shea and the criminal agencies
involved in the death of Shorty Shea by circumstantial
evidence and whether you would have an open mind to the proof
of his death by circumstantial evidence.
And, again, some of the jurors have heen asked thef‘
guestion, and all of them thus far have answered positively.
Are you willing to be convinced beyond a reasonable
doubt of his death as shown by circumstantial evidence?
I take it your answer would be the same, you are
willing to be convinced; is that right?
A Yes.
Q I take it you are not overwilling to be
convinced in that you would find that death by any less
evidence than would be regquired under the general rule of law
that you can't find the commission of any crime, whether on
direct or circumstantial evidence, unless you are convinced

beyond a reasonable doubt and to your mioral certainty; is that
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2180

1 right?
o 2 A Right, right. .
3 Q So, although you may be open-minded on it, you®re

4 | not just walting for any little thing to drop to convince you

. 5 by less than the burden of proof that is on the defendant -~ on

& 6 .the prosecution in every criminal case; is that right?
7 A It is a burden, ves.
8 @ All pight, ma'am.
9,: - j; ; I'l)l pass for cause, your Honor.
' | . MR, KAY: Thank you.
g R P
12 A T T o DIRE EXAMINATION
B | BY MR. KAY‘f o
.i 14 : Q M;s. cééﬁer, you stated that you changed your views
.,t 1 r‘ecentljz.‘in :.:.eé;z:ﬂ‘as‘ft";acai:ital punishment; is that correct?
) 1 A Not recently. Several years ago.
o Q About how many years ago?
1 A Five -- four or five years ago,
» Q and did you change your views as a result of

" |
2 careful thought and consideration omn your part or was there

2
' something that happened that made you change your views?

a Uh, I accepted a different philosophy. Aand with
» that different philosophy, I changed my views.
* * Q You mean a different philosophy of life?
le §01 # _ A Yes.

26

27
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Q Is this a different religion or just a philosophy of
life? |

A Religion,

Q Different religion.

aAnd under the religion that you presently accept,

the capital punishment is acceptable; is that correct?

A Well, it allows for all possibilities.

Q And so, have you resolved in your own mind whether

ox not, if you felt the evidence in this case -- if you felt in

youx sole discretion that the evidence in this case wakranted
the death penalty, that you could vote for it?

A Yes.

Q And I take it you have resolved that you could vote
for it if you felt it was proper?
Yes.

Is there any doubt at all about that in your mind?

No.

o oy oo

Can you think of any reason why you could not or

 should nat sit on this jury?

A" ' No.
1R Havé you ever testified in a criminal case before,

either for the prosecution or the defense?
,?1 ;NO.'_ s :

L]

Q Have you ever been in a court of law where you've
testified in eiﬁhét afcivil case or anything?
A For my mother's divorce. That was in the forties.
T .

vy by,

Q and I ﬁon'f know if you were asked this ~- well,

yes, you were.
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You were an alterxnate juror last week?

A Yes.

Q And that was on a child molesting case?

A Yes.

Q But you didn’t participate in any deliberations?
A No.

Q Now, do you understand what I have sald to the

| other jurors about the burden of proof in this case? That it

is == the prosecution must prove the defendant guilty heyond a

| reasonable doubt, and that's it; do you understand that?

A Yes.
Q would you -~ knowing that that, and that alone,

is the legal burden, would you hold us to any higher standard?
a No.

Q You wouldn®t hold us to any higher standard than the]
law requires, would you?
A Right.

Q Do you understand what Myx. Manzella and I have said
about clrcumstantial and direct evidence? ‘

A Yes.

Q And do you think you understand the distinction

between circumstantial and direct evidence?

A Yes, I do.
Q All right. A2And would you be willing to follow the
COurt*siinstructions in that regard?
Sia Yes, I would.
Q And, again, as youfve stated to Mr. Denny, you

fwé&ig‘hé'willing ?oneﬁp;aﬁ open mind on Count IIX, the murder

i
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C

:‘bf Donald Jerome Shorty Shea, and let, if the evidence could do

i, 1et the evidence conV1nce you beyond a reasonable doubt

that Mr. Dav;s ‘was gullty Qf that charge? And I take it

| thatts correcht?

A -Yes. ¢
MR. . KAY: Thank you. Pass for cause.

THE CQURT:# Both sides pass for cause?

MR, DENNY: Your Honor, I wonder, in view of a couple

 of answers that were given to Mr. Kay's guestions, whether I

could ask a couple of more questions of Mrs. Carter?

THE COURT: You may.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR. DENNY:

Q - Just concerhing your earlier answers to Mr. Kay's#
guestions.

Are you a member of any Buddhist sect or.have you

been at any time?

A Na.

Q All right, BAnd the particular new philosophy that

you have adopted is an offsghoot or a part of which religious

faith?
A Uh, Yoga.
Q All right. Thank you, ma'am, very much.
A Yes.

MR, DENNY: Passg for cause, your Honor.
MR, KaY: I believe we haven't gquestioned Mrs. Carter ont

publicity. Everything but publicity.
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1 | majority of the juxors have responded to the Couxt's questions

. 2 | of a genesal nature?
3 A Yen, they would, your Honor.
4 Q In what way?
S'r- 5 A Well, uvh, pertaining mainly to the ==
* 6 Ni. HANZELLA: Would you hold the microphone up?
‘r 7 A «= to the penzliy phase,
&) Q BY THE COURT: In regard to the panalty phase, axe

9 | your views about it such that,and regarding the penaliy, the
10 | death penalty, == are your views mbout the death penalty such
n | that you could not be impartial in determining the guestion of
2 | guilt or innocence in the fivst phase? '

13 A~ Ho, your Honox.
" e ', o would like to explain that.
! 15 ,‘ Q That wouldn't be any hurdle to you?
' L R wo .
moleoo g Even in spit.e of your feslingys about the death

i penalty, ‘you aould he fair and impartial in determininy the

Y | question af 3\:3.1?: or innocence?

2 .4 Mot - nok in the case that is based mainly on

2 ci.rcumtmuial tvidmce, 1 couldn't go alony with it,

2 | @ Aside from that point, in talking -~ in talking

2 | about the death penalty, you could be fali and impartial in

¢ % | speaking of the questidn when -~ we're spssking now of the
. 5 first phase, in spite of your viaws about the death penaliy?
2 tol S T I don't know. I have in my mind =-

27
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14

THE COURT: I thought we had, outside the presence 0f the
other jurors.

MR. KAY: I don't think we got to -~ I think the Court
got to the general questions, but I don*t thirnk Mr. Denny --—

THE COURT: Do any of you -~ 4o either of you wish to
ask her about publicity?

MR, DEMNY: I have no questions, your Honor, in view of
the Court*s guestions.

THE COURT: Very well: That leaves the peremptory,
I think, with the defendant.

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, we accept the jury &s presently

constituted.

«; ,  THE COURT: With the People.

11

- MR, KAY: ‘The People will thank and excuse juror No. 8,
ﬁrsjjcartér;‘ Thahﬁ ?ouivéfy much, Mrs. Carter.
THE'CGURth Thank you very much Mrs, Carter,
PROSPEcTiﬁE'JURbR CARTER: Thank you.
-~ THE COURT: G0 to that 15th floor of the New Hall of
Records, Mré.icarger, Please.

THE CLERK: James M. Costelle; C-0O-s=-t-e~l-1-0.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
JAMES M., COSTELLO
BY THE COURT:

Q Mr. Costello, you have been present in all the

. proceedings thus far since last Friday, have you not?

A That is correct, your Hoxor.

Q Would your answers be any different than the
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Q Let me take you & step further. Let's assume that

' you get to the penalty phases that you have gotten beyond the

first phase and have found the defendant to be guilty beyond
a reasonable doubt.
We are simply assuming this. We are not inferring |
that that will be necessary; you understand that?
A Yes.
Q Assuming that you get to this point of the penalty

phage, are your views about the death penalty such that you

. would automatically refuse to impose the death penalty, regard-,

less of the evidence?

A Well, youxr Honor, I don‘t think I could go through
the first phase, since I =- it has been explained by Mr,., Kay
that it will all be circumstantial.

Q Well, you understand that there are two homicides
here?

A Yes.

Q And Mr. Kay has made some reference to circumstan- |

tial evidence as being heavily relied upon, in comnection with |
the third c&unt, and that no.body will be produced in respect
to the third Count.
You understand that?
A Yeah.
Q And have you heard the Court's explanation of the
natu;g;of’éirect and circumstantial evidence?

A I have.

.. 8 And -~ well, you have two Counts to consider here,

i
T, -

ﬁdu'undeistand;
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there would be no body?

Bﬁ%‘tﬁey*ée == it's in the same trial.

A
e Yes.. .
1A | :96, they‘re related to each other,
T,EQT *.Wellt the guarrel that you find with applying the

death penalty is that, insofar as the third Count is concerned,

A Right.

Q That is, you would assume from what has been said, ~4
A No direct evidence.

Q ~= the guestions that have been asked, there will

be no body in the case?

A (Indicating affirmatively.)

9] And in that kind of a case, then, would you never
apply the death penalty?

MR. DENNY: Well, your Bonor, again I obiject to that
question, because that is then considering the evidence.
BY THE COURT:

o Iz that what you are saying?

MR. DENNY: He would consider that as part of the

evidence.

THE COURT: Your objection is overruled.

Q Is that what you are saying?

A What's this?

Q I'm not sure of what you are driving at.

A ~Well, so far, listening to the evidence -- these

‘are two separate charges, but it's still -- it's all in omne

ca!se L d

And knowing -- knowing what the -~ what is it, the

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



10

1k

12

13

14

i5

1o

17

18

19

20

2

23

24

25

26

27

2188

'cﬁarge, I would probably automatically be prejudiced to any =--

- whether or not =-

. then, with a prejudice against the People's case in the third

- ingtructions, in respect to -- in respect to circumstantial

I badgically believe in my own mind.

third charge? The Shea?

Q Pardon?

A Shea, the Shea incident,

Q . Yeah.

A This is the third charge; right?

Well, knowing how I'm going to think on this

to’épg.qéétiﬁényﬂ%haﬁithé District Attorney or State may try
to show mé. "

; f I-Eealﬁze that this -- I would listen to the
testlmony of the defense and the prosecution.

i

Q Well, would you hold your mind open in determining

A I couldn't say that I would, no, your Honor.

Q I see. You*d start out in the Ffirst instance,

Count?
A Right.

Q Well, do you think that you can follow the Court's

evidence?

A I am certain I could. But I couldn’t change what

Q Well, if you would follow the Court's instruction --
regardless of what you think the law is or should bhe concerning
the evidence, would vou follow the Court’s instructions?

A I naturally would follow the Court's instructions.

Q Well, if you follow the Court's instructions in
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4 1 respeet to direct and dircumstantial evidence, that*s what you
. 2 would have to do, really, in oxrder to be a juror in the case.
3 A But the ~-—
4 0 Now, you would, in other words, consider the
1, 5 evidence in order to determine -- let's assume that we are
s 6 talking about the first Count now. You would consider the
‘} 7 evidence in order to determine whether or not, in your
8 judyment, you should impose, im your discretion, impose the
9 death penalty?
1o A Right.
n And I assume that you mean both sides Of =
21 Q Well, yes. Well, whatever evidence there is in thel
B | case for you to look at, you would examine it --
.'e 1 A Yes. |
., 5| Q -~ to determine whether or not you should impose
’ 16 it; is :tha’t correct?
2agl Y | . a Absolutely.

18
19 : Ce :
20
21
22
23
2
25
26

27
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to serve in the case’ ,

Q And you would not automatically act, either to
impoge it or to refuse to impose the death penalty; is that
right?

A J‘e No, I would not.

ST A1l right. Now, would it be any hardship to you

. .
i SR

:LA‘f Not reallys.
| Q _ Have you served.as a juror before?
A NO- L :'?'1
Q 'Hhat type of work do you do?
A 3 I amian aircraftsmechanic I work for Western
Airlines.
Q For Westem?
Right.
And Western will pay you beyond your 30 days?
They will.
And is there a Mrs, Costello?

A
Q
A
Q
A Yes, thexre is.
Q Is she employed outside the home?
A Not at present.
Q Is she ugually?
A Uh =- not now. She hasn't been employed.
(o) What type of work does she usually do when she
works outside the home?
A She's a registered nurse.
Q Are you related to or a friend of any law
enforcement officexr?

A No.
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Q In what general area do you reside?

A The Crenshaw areﬁ, Los Angeles.

Q All right. Now, the other questions that I 've
put to the other prospective jurors, would your answers
be substantially the ssme, as the majority have responded
to thoge questions?

A Well, T think you asked me that in the first
place.

Q And you said -~ well, right away, you talked
about the death pendlty.

Would your other answers be the same?
A More or less, I suppose.
Q@ ~ TFor example, have you ever been arrested on any

charge, other than on misdemeanor traffic viplations?

A No, I haven't.
Q Or have you had any close friend or ielatives
who have had that happen te them?
ﬁhtilﬂoq

'Q. " Or has any friend or relative been the victim

' -of 8 crime of violence?

+ A S hgvpn ARV
g " rel) us gbout: that.

A’. I vwag, shot in the stomach by an alleged friend
of mind. - ' ' f

Q. Well, you use that word "alleged" advisedly,

<t

1 suppose.
(Laughter.)
Q How long ago did that happen?
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A It's about four and & half years ago, approxi-
nately. ‘

Q Was he prosecuted for that?

A He was, by the state.

Q Did you testify?

A I did.

Q‘ Where did that occur? In Californmia?

A In Los Angeleg, yes, sir.

Q - And was he convicted?

A No, he was set free.

Q Well, now, does that raise any ire or -- strike

. him freey is that correct?

that.
Does that raise any feeling in your mind against
somebody who is accused of a crime of vioience_?
A No, 1t doesn't
Q@ Or does it raise any feeling against people who
axe involved in prosecutions -- of agalnst prosecutlons in
general, 83 a result of that incident?
| A Oh, no. There was no charges brought by me. The
state automatically prosecuted it, and he waived a jury trial.
So, it was left to the discretion of the Judge.
Q. - 'A*nd the Judge, upon hearing the evlidence, turned

A Yés, sir* ,{ .

Q‘ Was there an: v feeling whatever in your mind, by
reagon of what you. - by ryeason of which you could not be
fatir and impartial in the case? |

A - 'Xe, not thar I know of,
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2a~4 T Q" " ALY wight. ‘Now, can you think of any other
. 2 regpeet in which your answers might vary from the usual
3 answers given by the majority of the jurors?
4 A No, sir, I can't.
. 5 ©Q In what general area do you reside?
J 6 A The Crenshaw Digtvick.
4 | Q Concerning publicity, have you ever heard about
® | this case before you came in here?
’ A This particular case?
0 Q Yes.
- A No. )
2o Q Have you ever heard the name ~- heard, seen or

13 read the name Biruce Davis?

Ao 14 }
" A Never.

® 5

16

You've heard the name Charles Manson?
Oh, ves.

And the Manson Family?

Right.

17

18

> O O

19
Q Antd assuming for the purpose of this question that

the proof will show that Mr. Davis is a member of the Manson
Family, or agsociated with Charles Manson, would he, Davis,

20
2a

= suffer any prejudice in your mind? Or would he suffer any
* | disadvantage in having you act as a juror in the case?
¥ “ A He would not, no.
* 2] Because of something that you may have heard,
* seew or read concerning the Manson Family?

21
2b fls. A Ho.

28
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2= 1 Q The Mansan Family; in your mind, is m group of
. 2 | people who asso&xated wit:h Charles Maneon; is that just about
3 it?
4 A Just about it.
. 5 : Q and the things you've heard about them have or have
* 6 not been complimentary? Which is it?
! 7 A The thinys that X've heard about thea?
8 Q ves.
g1 A Oh, by the -~ through the media, definitely
10 uncompl imentary.
n Q and that in itgelf «-
2 k) You don't mean in my mind, do you?
B G No, I mean the things that you have heard, seen oy
I 1 read.
.,) 18 A Yes.
) 16 Q Wall, now, that =- ¥nowing that, knowing what

| you've heard, seen or read about the Family, and sbout

B | Mr, Manson, do you think that that wouldryp OFFf on Mr. Davis,
P to begin with, so that he would have some prejudice in your

2 @ind to ovexcome, in the beginning of this case?

2 A No, I don't.

22

THE COQURT¢ Mr. Denny?

2 MR, DENNY: Thank you.
2

25
? VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

(i
2 BY MR. DENNY:

27 Q Mr. Costello, if we may, let me return ko this

issue Of your problem with cigoumstantial evidencs.
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I way sound a little bit like the prosecution, as
I am beginning to guestion you, perhaps from this standpoint;
but the law is very clear =-- it doesn't matter whether you are
on the prosecution gide or the defense side =~ go let me just,
if I can, recapitulate a little to ask you a guestion.

You understand, from the Court's having read

f certain instructions to you -- and I must say that the

instruction on what is clrocumstantial evidence and what is an

- inference and what is a deduction to be drawn from an

inference, et cetera, is very difficult to understand, even
among lawyers.

A Um~hmn .

Q But essentially, you do uhderstand that there is
direct evidence, what you see or hear at a given time, and
then there is circumstantial evidence, both of which are
accepted as proper evidence on which to sustain a conviction.

A I understand that.

Q All right. And circumstantial evidence .can
sometimes, if there are sufficient circumstances -~ and they
are susceptible of only one interpretation, and this is an
iﬂterpretation of guilt -~ they can be just as strong as
direct evidence, eyewitness evidence?

THE COURT: One reasonable interpretation, Counsel?

MR, DENKY: Yes, of course, your Honozr.

MR. MANZELLA: May I also object to Mx. Denny's state—
ment, "Sometimes circumstantial eviderice can be as strong as
direct"?

-

* There's no guantitative difference between

f

ki
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circumstantial and direct evidence. I think maybe the
question ought to be withdrawn.
THE COURT: That also is a coxrect statement.

The Court will strike Mr. Denny's statement thus

far.
‘ MR. DENNY: All right, sir.
THE1FOURT: Because it does -~ it does have some
‘ prl:l;lél‘ns"._" o _
o BY MR.|DE&NY: fhere are always problems with
evidence, .. Dot

%u;ngo get to your frame of mind, sir, understand-
ing that the léﬁ’aééépés both in order to sustain a convig-
tion -- and the law also accepts both, if produced by the
defendant, to controvert evidence introduced by the People ==
do you feel that you could listen to the evidence, whethexr
it*s direct or circumstantial evidence, with a mind open
enough so that if all of the evidence, whether direct or
circumstantial -~ or even totally circumstantial -- convinced
you beyond a reasonable doubt and to a moral certainty of
the truth of the charges brought here by the People, that you
zould conscientiously vote for guilt? |

Do you feel you could do that?

A Well, when you use the word "convince," I mean,

it*s ~=- it's up to me -~

Q That's right.
A .= myself, to be convinced.
Q It is up to you, based on the instructions that

the Court gives you as to what is necessary, as far as
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- that you will follow the rules of the Court.

. conscience in determining whether that evidence that they have

reasonable doubt goes.
A I'm sorry. I can't go along with that.
If I have == if I make up my mind, I have to make
up my own mind, regardless of how I have been instructed.
Q Well, you have to make up your mind, but within

the rules that are set up by the Court. You have indicated

A I would follow the rules of the Court, surely.

Q and cobviously, evexrybody hasg to follow their

heard mégts the standard that Ehe Court sets Fforth ~- that is,
beyoﬁd‘a reasonable doubt and to a moral certainty.

' You are no different from any other juror that way.
. Now, do you think that you can do that in this
‘case? ) ‘ ‘

A I'gan listen to the evidence, ye&, on both sides.

y o< r
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Q All right. And agsuming, as I have said to some
other people, the defendant doesn't put on any evidence,
you've only heard the evidence on the People's side and the
crosg~examination of thelr witnesses, you can still make up
your mind based on that; right?

A I could,

Q ALl right, So that you would be able, then, in
that case, to bring in & verdict of either guilty or innocent;
is that right?

MR, KAY: Well, I am going to object that it's ambigu-
ous. In what cage? Mr., Demny says, "In that case.'! There
was =~ there was nothing to preface that.

THE COURT: The objection is overruled,

Q BY MR. DENNY: You understand what I was asking,
sir?

A I think I do.

Q Having heard all the evidence produced, and
having listened to the instructions of the Court, whether that
evidenqe is direct or circumstantial, you could follow the
instrgq;t;ii;ﬁs of the Court and bring in a verdicdt, one way or

A I'lL say: | Yes!

Q Well, 'dohn ;t sa':} I"Y'e_s" if you don't mean "Yes."

-

A I mean .‘"S.{’és;“ I£ I say "Yes,” I mean "Yes," I
assure _yo.u: " '

Q ' Good. : Weil’; T thought that, Sometimes it's like
someone says, "I believe," and they're hesitant, and others

say, "I believe,” and they mean, "You're doggone right I will."
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Axid they both use the same phrase.
Now, apparently your trouble comes not from the

determination of guilt or innocence -- even though it may be

| mecesgsary to prove that by circumstantial evidence == but in

the second phase that might come -~ that is, the pensalty
phase of the trial -- is that right?

A Right.

Q And your feeling is that if you had been convinced
beyond & reasonable doubt --

A Well, if that's the -

Q ALl right. We are assuming that. But you had
been convinced beyond & reasonable doubt that the defendant
was guilty of Count ITI in this case, which count ig =«
as everyone has said, must be proven by circimstantial
evidence -- and if you have followed the instructions of the
Court and listened to the evidence, and you've bxrought in &
verdiet of guilt nowy then you would have some difficulty in

 imposing the death penalty, because of the evidence you had
| heard; which was purely cirvcumstantial; isn’t that right?

A Right.
Q All right.

: S50, then, your answer is =~ 1§ it mot? ~~ that
Y‘Ol-?"ﬁould not automatically impose life, without considering
uthe evidence? Bécause you would have considered as part of
the evidence that it was circumgtantial; isn't that correct?

A Righe, .

e ‘ ALL right, sir.

' VAL :: So far ag the evidence, the evidence and the ==
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| doing. that, --

20

the «- what's the -~ in the -- what is that?

Q In the penalty phase?

A In the penalty phase, right. In my mind, if I
were to vote one way oxr the other =-- the penalty phase,
I say, as I believe it's supposed to be, would not enter
ny mihd, until I was thoroughly convinced one way or the
othex.

Q@  That's right. In the guilt phase ~-

A Death or imprisonment or two months dr anything
else.

Q That's right. In arriving at the determination
dfﬂggilt or innocence, you are notsupposed to think about the

;‘pehéity; only whether the facts show the person is guilty or

" innocent.

- And I think the Court has read &én Instruction to

. that effect at one .point.
- A ’!‘ge.,s.

i

1‘53'“é ?5T!55Lyou‘would'not -~ you would have no difficulty

o
4
J

A No.
Q ~= is that right?

And then -- well, we've already gone into the
question of the death penalty.

I take it, now, sir, that insofar as the Imposgi~-
tion of the death penalty, in a case where it was established -
by non-circumstantial evidence -~ Iet's put it that way;
direct eviderice -- and you had voted for a f£inding of first

degree murder, in that case you would not automatically,
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that case, just as you'd consider the evidence in a circum-

without éegérd-éé tﬁa-evidence, impose the death penalty;
is that right?
. ﬁ : Aﬁsolutely not.

Q@ - AllL right. You would consider the evidence in

stantial evidence case, before you determined which penalty
would be proper; is that right?
A That's right.
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2d-1 1 Q. All right, sir. Now, getting to the -~ by the
. 2 way, have you done any reading in the field of the death
3 | penalty at all?
4 _ ’-" A No.
.. 5 | -Q Or discussed it with people, now and again?
o 6 e A Yes.
| Tl Q_ Sort of byll session discussions?
8 * | A Yes, that 8, about it.
9 Q All right.
10 - R A’nd again, from your answers, I take it that you
no ould feeL that there are cases where it might be appropriate
2 | and cases where 1t would not be appropriate, =--
13 A That's right.
o 1 Q -- ig that right?
. 15 A ‘That's right.
’ 16 Q Depending on all of the clrcumstances, depending
17 on the circumstances of the case and the evidence that's
18 | presented to you?
o A Yes.
2 Q A1l right. Fine, sir.
- Now, getting to this area where you sald the
% stdte prosecuted this fellow for having shot you, did you
¢ % feel at the time that perhaps it was just a misunderstand-
“ ing, and the staie shouldn't even have gotten into it? Is
X % th#t why you phrased it that way?
V % A No. Truthfully, I think I ~- I aroused the
| o  Judge's ire.
‘. % a} Well, in other words, you did feel that it was

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



2203

2d-2 1 an unwarranted attack on you?
® 2 | A It definitely was.
s | Q And that he was gullty?
4 A Yes. '
t‘ 5 Q But. that he got 0£ff because you groused the
o s | Judge's ire, perhapa?
’ ] A Right.
8 | 9 Rather than because he was innocent?
9 A Right.
10 - Q All right. Now, having that feeling, perbaps,
un | that there was 2 miscarriage of justice there, in your

2 | particular case, I assume you've thought of that, over the
1B | four years since it happeneﬂf :

_“’_ "o A Yes, i) certgi;t:ty have.

. ' B Q" Aﬁd WOuld tﬁat tend to make you feel, sir, that‘

% | perhaps you'd waﬂt toi gey even with i:he State, by finding
17 :

~

someone else innocent, ==

8| A No. . I ’
v Q == even though ;ou git i:hat’:lie was guilty?
2 A The only one that I would like td get even with
a - 1s him, but he died about two years ago.
720 ' . (Taughtex,)
5 2 Q Well, apparently justice prevailed in the end.
: % Well, on the other hand, sir, would that make

5| you feel, as far as the defendant in this case, that if it

% were a close case, thdt you might have some feelings =--

7o "Well, I am going to see that this guy gets it. Sort of

in place of the guy who ghot me."?
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A Well, I would tend to go along with what I was

instructed, that the defendant 1s innocent until proven

gullty.

] T hope you tend to go along with that, sir.
Fine.
| Have you done any time in the militdary sexvice
at all? |

A Yes, sir. _
“In what branch of the Service?
ASFTC.
That was in World War II.
Q Thank you for explaining that one.
- And what work did you d6 in the transportation

> O

service? Were you an airceraft mechanic in the Service?

A Well, I was & -~ it was more or less supplies
of veﬁicles, ships and what not; any type of tramsportationm,
in the Armed Services.

Q All right, sir. And were you in combat at all
yoursel£? I

A Never. . "
Q All right.. So, ‘as has been agked of several

- other jurors, 1 take it you ve neVer been in“a position

before where you held the fate of a2 mad's 1ifé in ygur
hands, by virtue of your sole and solitary vote?

b f;sx ;:‘s

S

A NO’ Ihavea . .'-‘". PR
Q And although it perhaps is.not the pleasantest
duty, you can accept that duty ar4 responsibility, and can

exercize it in good conscience, one way or the other; is
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that right?

A I believe I could, yes, sir.

Q And if you were to come to the point -~ again,
we are talking about a hypothetical situation -~ but if you
were to come to a point where you did have to make a
detexmination, in the guilt -~ in the pemnalty phase of
the trial as to life or death, ag Mr. Kay or Mr. Manzella
have asked a number of the jurors, you could come in and
face -~ with the other jurors, and face Mr, Davis and say,

"You are going to die, by virtue of my vote!

Is that right?
A If I was so convinced yes, sir.
Q On the othex hand, you would feel you were doing

your duty as a juxox 1f ‘in good conscience, you felt that
this wag not such a case. that required that;sort of penalty,
to say to the Judge aﬁﬁ ﬁﬁe pnoseeutor - and anybody else
in the whole world -- "No, I certainly vote for life."
You could do thatz ‘ '??;Q
A Certainly,

- e -
gt oy t
A ' NI
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2e-1 Q@  And still feel that you were upholding your duty
. 5 | as a juror in this state; is that right.? |
3 - A Right.
4 MR. DENNY: ALl right. 1'll pass for cause, your
: 5 Honox .
; 6 THE GOURY: The People?
: 7 MR.MANZELLA: Thank you.
8 | THE COURT: Any examination?
g | MR, RAY: Oh, yes.
10
n o VOIR DIRE EXAMINATIONR
12 | BY MR. MANZELLA: | ,
3| Q Mr. Costel).ix;ﬁfl ;w&'nt to ask you a few questions
" 4 | with regard to‘Coﬂnt'Iii;'ﬁhich charges this defendant with
6' 15 the murder of Shortymshea, s ;
* 16 Knowing that we*will not he abla.to produce the
1w | body, or a witness who saw the body in death, do you think
8 | you could be fair to the prOSecutlan2 }
19 A No, I don' tr. .“, 52 g o R
2 Q Do you think you could be impartial in this cdsge? |
2 A As 1 said, I could ligten to the circumstances. |
22 I would like to ask you something, Mr. Kay.
| Q  Manzella.
‘3 4 A Mr. Manzella; I beg your pardon.
| This is in my mind. It has come to my mind.

% ¥ow, in the =-- in a case such as this, where there has been

ol no physical evidence, no eyewitness, I ask myself, "Suppos-

ing this turhs out to be a hoax?"
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2e~2 1 And T would be sitting here in judgment on this
@ 2 person. How could I feel after? How would we all feel?
s | Q Right. In other words, you feel that if you
4 convicted Mr. Davis of the killing of ~-- or, of the murder
i s | of Donald Shea, and after you came in with your verdict,
n 6 five minutes later, Shorty Shea walked into the courtroom ==
; 7 A No, ten years later.
8 | Q You'd feel embarrassed?
o | A No. I would feel more than embarrassed. That's
10 why I say: I couldn't possibly ~- I couldn't even consider
- it.
2 Q All right. I understand tha-t; » Mr., Costello,
13 And, believe me, we don't put you down for your yviews.
" u . But you have to understand that people with
. 15 | eertain views could not, because they couldn’t be fair,

’ 16 just couldn't sit on the jury.

o But we don't put you down for your views.

L ‘ A I'm willing to sit on the jury.
© Q Se, are you telling ug, then; that because of

2 your gtate of mind with re.garc} 0 the fact that we will not

2 be able to produce a body, :Ln the eviderice we introduce
{/

2 1 in conmection with Coimt 151;1, that. you would not - you

% would never be able to vote for a cmvictwn of Mr. Dav:l.s

4 # on that count, tregardless of any other w—

,v
25

A Well, I would be contra&ict:tng myself y £ 1
gsaid that. N B A Ao
. = | Q I'm sorry. I didn't hear that.
s |-

A I said: I would be contradicting myself, if I

26
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doubt ~= which I doubt that you could.

said "Yes" to that; because I said I would be willing to

sit and listen impartially -~ except for this phase, this -~

this Shea situation. |
Q Yeah. Okay.

A But you'd have to convince me beyond a reasonable

=
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Q I'm not making myself clear.
éan you be fair to the People in Count III, knowing
that we will not be able to produce a body?
A I don't know what you mean by being fair to the
People. How can I ==
Q Well, you know =-

Let me ask you this, Mr. Costello: When you know
that we will not be able to produce a body or an eyewitness
to the killing, a person that saw the body in death, do you
lean one way or the other right now? Do you lean in favor of
Mr. Davis?

A I don't lean in favor of Mr. Davis or in favor of
the State. These are sy own personal thoughts and beliefs.
I see nO way in the world that I can be made t0 believe that

a person is dead when no one has seen thelr body, the corpse.

There have been no eyewitnesses.

Q Um=hmmm .
You see no way in the world, thak no one can
convince you of that?
A That*s right. That's right.
Q Well, to my mind, Mr. Costello, that makes me
think whﬁt ~-- what you are saying, that no matter what

evidence we will put on in this courtroom, you would never

believe that Mr. Shea is dead.

A You know, we —-
Q - .. Would you anbWer that, Mr. Costello?
A 1f yéu will give me a chance.

. In the case of murder, and unless -- a lesser

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



o

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

a8

2210

~dead o

offense, where there's life involved, this is where I say I
would ‘require more de- -~ more evidence.

I repeat, I'll make it perfectly clear, I would@ ==

\

1! == there's no way that you could prove to me that this man is|

"1 MR. MANZELLA: People would challenge Mr. —=-
respeetfully challenge Mr. Costello.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR COSTELLO: Thank you.

MR, MANZELLA* RFOr cause, under Section 1073, Subdivision

" 2 of the Penal COde for actual bias in that he could not act

fairly and impartially without prejudice to the substantial
rights of the People in the guilt phase of this trial.
MR. DENNY: May I inguire before the Court rules on that?{

THE COQUR®: Yes.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

* BY MR. DENNY:

Q Mr. Costello, understanding that your feelings
again == that you have expressed, some people would have
expressed them just as eloguently as youn, but there are, of
course, cases where bodies are never recovered; during the
Service, during the war.

You are aware of those cases?
A Yes. ]
Q And it is pretty clear the people have diled.
There are cases, for instance, where somebody may
have seen a car drive off a thousand-foot embankment into the

@cean and by the laws of physics and every othexr law, nobody
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could have survived that ciash, and yet the body is never
recovered,
S0, circumstantially, that death has to be

est%blished; do you understand that?

,é 'A' (Nods head.)
THE COURT: Do you?
ﬂ";‘ PROSPEQTIVE'JUROQ\COSTELLO: Yes, I do.
" THE COURT: Answer aloud.

@, - !BY:MR. DENNY: All right. There are a number Of

differeﬁt Qéys in'which a death may be established without a
Body«. ' o 1. vl

Again, I'm sounding like a prosecutor, but I have
to try to probe your thinking here.

When you say that there is no way that you would
find someone is dead without a body, I'm just positing to you
certain siéﬁations in which almost any reasonable person A
would say; well, though there is no body, it is clear that the
guy died. |

Now, do you accept the fact that there are some
circumstances in which the proof of death without a beody would
be something that you could accept and that you could go along‘
with?

A No.

MR. MANZELLA: People would renew their challenge under
Section 1073, Subdivision 2.

THE COURT: It seems to be well taken.

MR, DENNY: No further questions.

THE COURT: It seems o be well taken, and the Court
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grants the challenge.

You are excused, then.

THE CLERK: Michael P. Timothy, T-i-m-o-t-h-y.

THE COURT: What's his name?

THE CLERK: Michael Timothy.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
MICHAEL P. TIMOTHY

BY THE COURT:

Q

Mr. Timothy, you have been present during all of

the proceedings since last Friday, have you not?

Yes.

Would it be any hardship for you to sexve in this

"No.
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Q Would your angwgtg‘begthefsame &s the majority
of jurors have regponded to thé Court's questions of a general
nature? o
A Yes.

Q Can you think of any respect in which youx
answers would vary from what the majority have responded
to the Court?

A No.

Q Do you know ¢f any reason whatever as to why you
could not or should not sit as a juror in this casge?

A No.

Q Regarding the penalty phase or the death penalty,
would you have such views about it that you would automaticall
refuse to impose it regardless of the evidence?

A No.

Q And would your views about the death penalty
be such that you would automatically Impose 1t upon a
qonviction of murder of the first degree without regard to
the eyidence?

A No.

Q Would you ever consider -~ gtrike that.

Would you mefuse to impose the death pemalty in

any case?
No.
Q Have you been a juror before?
A Ho.
Q This 1s your first case of any type?
A That's right. |

=t

a
P .
-

-
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O O > O

What type of work do you do?

I work for the Gas Company.

Southern California Gas Compary?

Yesah,

And how long have you heen so employed and what

ig the nature of your employment with them?

A

= O > O

Q

L P L B O >

20 years:
What do you do for them?
Maintenance on pipelines.

Keep that microphone up.

' Maintenance on pipelines.

You're one of these fellows that digs up the

. street every so often?

That's right.
(Laughter.)

BY THE COURT: Is there & Mrd. Timothy?
No.

Have you ever been married?
No.

Axe you related to or & friend of dny law

énforcement officer?

A

O O O > O

WeIl, I know a couple.

A couple of law enforcement officers?
Yeah.

Are those close friendshipsa?

No, they're not qioée friendships.
Are they ne‘ighﬁors?

No, I jdéi: see them occasionally.

] ! *

A S
]
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3a-3 Q You 's‘el‘zc{ then occasionally?
. 2 A ?eah.f .4 | CoA T

3 Q And would these relationéhips ih.‘any way affect
s | your judgment in this case? I .

; 5 A No.

: 8 Q In what general area do you reside?

* 7 A Wilshire District,
o Q Would somebody who is a member of the Manson

o | Family -- do you know what that term means?
. A Yeah.

a ! Q Would somebody who is 2 member of the Manson

12 Family be at any disadvantage in having you as a juror?

1B A No.
. 14 5 Q You believe that you can still judge the evidence
) 5 | fairly and impartially?
" 6 A That's right.
v THE COURT: All right, we'll resume with you, then,

18 | Me. Timothy, at 13:45. We'll recess wntil 1:45. During the
19 recess you are adwmonished, ladies and gentlémen, that you

2 | are not to converse amongst yourselves, nor with anyone

21 else, nor are you to permit anyone to converse with you on
22 any subject connected with this matter, should you be chosen
2 | as a juror.

' 2 A1l right, we're in recess.

2 (Whereupont, at 11:56 o'clock a.m. the noon

26 recess was taken.)
27

@ .
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIZA, FRIDAY, DECEMBER 17, 1971, 2:37 P. M.

THE COURT: All right, Let's get the jury in.
MR, DENNY: Well, your Honor, before you get the jury in,

I would like to put this on the record. 2and this is why I'm

~ looking at the. file.

Your Honor, I would like to have introduced -- at
least, marked for identification at thig time as Defendant's
Special Exhibits -- and I think we have Special Exhibits A-1
through 23 or 24, in connection wikh the change Of venue
motions.

‘So, if these can be B~1 through 8, the first items?]|
a-1 throngh -7 are seven photographs, which appear to be
microphotographs of bullets, comparison photographs. And the
last, which would be A-8 ~= Oor B-8 -~ is a copy of a report,

a brief report from the Sheriff's Crime Lab. '

Your Honor, I*ve showed the bullets and the report
to Mr. Manzella. I would like to show them to the Court at
this time.

And as soon as the order is found in the file, I
would like to have the Court peruse that order.

I can, however -

THE COURT: W:ll, the Court has looked at the photo-
graphs.

(Pause in the proceedings while a discussion off
the recdrd ensued at the counsel table between Mr. Denny and
the cl‘erljz‘, )

. f ‘-MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, let me -~ I*'m sure the

IR o CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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photomicrographs, comparison photographs, of the bullet == I

' from the Hinman home, and thé test bullet fired by them on or

 impressions of the recovered bullet and the test bullet, of

ST , :
Court recalls. Let me refresh the Court®s recollection, since
we don‘t seem to be dble to £ind the order at the present time.
But the Court signed an order, and the date of the

order is on B=8 to the effect that the Sheriff should make

believe People's Exhibit 30 or 31 in the Manson case; I can't

recall exactly which ~- but it is the bullet that was recovered

about March 13, 1970;
That the photographs were to be in either a

sequence of six photographs, showing the comparison of the

each land, there béeing six land impressions on the bullets ==
or, three photographs showing, in the photograph itself, two
land impressions of each bullet. :
They have given me, throngh Mr. Manzella,
purporting to be by their report, in response to that order,
seven photographs, numbered 1 through 6; the last photograph,
7, being apparently a duplicate of 6, since they bear on the

bottom numbers 1 through 6.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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Your Honor, they have either purposely sought
to miglead me ox there Is the most grogs sort of negligence
involved in the production of those photographs. _

I'd ask the Court to look, without putting them .
away, your Honor =--

THE CQURT: I'11 lobk at them Iater. I am going to
call the juxry in now 3and continue with the jury selection.
I'11 hear from yod later on the subject.

‘Let's get the Jury ;f.n. : BT

MR. DENNY: May 1" jusk request, youx Honor, that you
do look specifically, wh:.le wie are voir dixing the jurors,
at the photographs 2 and. 3 and photographs 5 and 6, which
are identical. They are not differmt photographs of the
different land impressions » they are identical photographs
of the same land impressions.

(Whereupon, the prospective jury panel was
brought into the eourtroom, and the following
proceedings were had;)

THE COURT: Everyone is in place.

The defendant is present. Mr. Manzella is
pregent. Mr. Demny 1s present and all prospective jurors
are present.

I think, Mr., Timothy, we were talking to you
when we recessed, were we not?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR TIMOTHY: Yes.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF-
MICHAEL P. TIMOTHY

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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BY THE COURT!
Q Do you have such views concerning the death
penalty --
Had I talked to you about death penalty, Mr
Timothy? ‘
A Yes.
Q I think I had.
Now, had I talked to you about the Mangon Family?
A Yes.
THE COURT: I think, then, we were about to have Mx.
Denny talk to you.
Mr¢. Denmy, you may question Mr. Timothy.
MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:
Q Mr. Timothy, .dpf 1 idetect a bit of an Irish brogue |
there? ) | * ; |
A THat's, zight.
Q _ I though,t 80« ,
| And you’ve. 'worked at the Southern California Gas

Company for 20 years. -
Where did you’ work before that sir?
A I worked in Chicago. . S
Q And before i-:haf? ‘ ‘ ’
A In Toronto, Capada.
Q And have you ever done any kind of work in the

field of law enforcement?
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A No.
[} Do you have any friends or relatives in law
enforcement of any kind?
A Not friends or relatives.
Q I think you indicated that you do know a couple
of police officers, is that correck?
A I know & sheriff, police.
Q A deputy sheriff, is that it?
A A deputy == no, just a sheriff, a wmember of the
Sheriff's Deparnnenf&
Q A member of the Sheriff's Department?
A member of the Sheriff's Department.
Well, does he wear a uniform?
I guess so. TI've never séen him in his uniform.

I gee, all :::I.ghtx.."

e P O >

And, s:l,r, considermg the question again, of .
this hypothetlcal situation, as we get into the death penalty,.

have you ever done any readmg on ikr

A No. oL i
Q Or discussed if at fal‘l'f
A Well ~- no, and -

THE COURT: Mr. Gould, you 're gomg to have to wait
to drink your coffee. I'm sorry I caught you at an
inopporﬁme time.

Q BY MR, DENNY: All right.

And I take it; again, because of the answers you
have already given the Couxt, that if it should come to pass
in this case that you found the defendant guilty of first

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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A No, sir.
Q Or been chaxged with any sort of crime? '
A No.
Q O:i:.:any friend or loved oné ever been the victim
. gf & c‘::‘?iﬁxe?‘ ‘.
P No.

degree murder, by whatever meansg, agdin, an accomplice having
done it himself; willful, premeditated, deliberate felony
mirder, whatever, but having found beyond a reasonable
doubt and to a moral certainty that he was guilty of that,
would you then automatically, because he had been found
guilty of first degree murder, and without mofe, vote to
impose the death penalty?

A No.

D

You'd loock at all of the evidence?

fes.

And all of the factors?

That's right,

Q The defendant himself, and anything else that

>

you deemed relevant, whether you felt the death penait? was
a good thing or a bad thing, and taking all of thése clreotime-
stances info account, determine whether or ?not you would
vote life or death} is that right?

A That's right.

Q Now, sir, have you, yourself, ever been the

victim of any sort of crime?

- - kS | * ' - * : 2 } v,
e Jor charged with a crime?
. ¥, ' .

A No.

e [
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And have you been in the Service at all, sir?
No,

D = O

Now, again, without going back over all of the
questions I asked the othexr jurors, I take it you have heard

thosge qugétidns during the week now that you have been

| . sttting here?

A Yes, that's right. .

' 0:,3: ‘?~‘A11 i‘x'ightﬁ ‘,Aﬁd‘ were there any questions that
I asked that gave you any pause for reflection when you
heard them? EEENI

ﬁd-. N '._NOQ‘ L T

s

Q@  You felt you could answer those questions the

‘same as the jurors who are presently sitting In the box have

answered them?

A Well, yes.

Q Ingofar as the idea of a defendant's not testi-
fying, for instance, would you draw any adverse inference ~-

A No.

) ~= agalnst him?

A No.

Q Or would you permit yourself to even consider
filling in the gaps in the People's case by that, if there
were gaps in the People's case?

No.
If there are gaps there; you understand?
Yes.

The defendant’s not testifying -~

> O£ > &

Yes.
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[

-~ or not putting on defense evidence even ==
Yesg.

Q
A
Q -- ien't going to f£ill in what isn't there?
A Yes.

MR

. DERNY: All right, I'll pass for cause, your Honor.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. MANZELIA

Q_.~ } { Mr‘ Timothy, you've never been involved in the

B 1 1‘
&efenae- of criminal cases?

-+

1 A_ LN No .
Q Ant':l you 've never testified in a criminal case?
A No. - - DL S

Q Bid you Sa'y-ytgu had served on a jury im this
tour of duty"? T ; '

A No, I haven't.

e} With regard to the death sentence, I take it
from the angwers you have given to the Judge's questions and
Mr. Denny's questions that if you sat on this jury, having
heard #11 of the evidence in the case and convicted Mz,
Davis, this defendant, of first degree murder, that you
would be able and willing to decide whether or mot he
should receive the death sentence?

A That's right.

Q And if you decided, having heard all of the
evidence, and having convicted this defendant of first
degree murder,; if you decided that for these crimes this
defendant did deserve the death sentence, that you would be
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able and willing to vote for it, is that correct?
A Yesh. ‘ '
o
H
1 .-!’ B -
s T
. '!_ ?.
1 ! 'ri" L ! ’
' : :: " :2
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Q All right. Is there any doubt in your mind about
that?

A No.

Q . You®ve heard the questions that have been referred

to with regard to Count III of the indictment, charging this

,
defendant with the murder of Donald Shorty Shea, and the fact
that the People will not be able to produce a body Or a person

who saw i;h‘ei body 1n ‘dea‘.;‘th? .in other words, somebody who saw the

killing.
Have &oﬁ heard the answers of the other jurors?
A R%ght. o k
Q a all right;"Does that fact in any way make you think

you could not be fair to the prosecution,; to the People in this
case?

A 'No, I don®t think so.

Q Do you lean towards the defense at this moment,

knowing that we will not be able to produce a body?

a {Pause) Neo, I don't,

Q Is there any doubt in your mind?

A No.

Q So, as you sit there right now, you are willing

to be convinced beyond a reasonable doubt that Shea's bheen

murdered, --
A Yeah.
Q -- and that this defendant murdered him?
- Yeah.
Q Do you have any guarrel with that? Does that

strike you as unfair in any way, that the law permits a person |

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



6-2

WY

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

» o} tions of law --.

a1

22

23

26

27

2226

| to be convicted of first degree murder, even though the body of

the victim has not been found?

a Well,not if it's proved beyond a reason of a doubt.
Q That’s what the law requires, =-

A Yes.

Q -~ £0 you have no guarrel with that rule?

A No.

Q All right. Now, did you hear all the questions

that were asked by Mr. Kay and myself of the other jurors?
A Yeah.
Q And did you -- were you able to hear the answers
given by the other jurors?
- Yes.

Q
think of anything that you think we ought to know? About your

T

And did any of those gquestions or answers make you

state of mind?
A Well, no. Not that I can think of.

. ¢’ okay. None of those guestions gave you any

‘,gr@uble? You didn't have any quarrel with any of the proposi-

.
4
In
L
+

oA N, L
Q == that were stated by either side?
Y- Y , 3 fls ‘
E‘A_':l NEJJL' "

MR. MANZELIA: ALk right. Thank you, Mr. Timothy.

s .
AP | L8

The Peoplé bass for cause, your Honor.
THE COURT: Does either side wish to examine Mr. Timothy
concerning publicity?

MR. DENNY: Yes, I think so, your Honox.
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THE COURT: All right. Then we'll ask the rest of you to
leave. You'll have a chance to drink your cup of coffee.

And don't converse about the case, nor permit
anyone to conversa with you about it during the time that you
are out in the hall.

Except for .Mr. Timothy, would you all just move
into the hallway, then?

{(Pause in the proceedings while the members of the

jury panel exited the courtroom.)

FURTHER VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY THE COURT:

Q Mr. Timothy, we are interested in what you may have|

heaxrd, Seen or read about this case, previous to coming in

. here. Had you previously heard about this indictment?

Not about this present case.

Not about this case?

No.

Had you ever heard the name Davis?
I couldn't séy I have.

_Have' you ever heard the name Shorty Shea?

LS R VIR o B YRR o S

Yes, I have. -

"Q wz,What‘had you Heard about == heard, seen 0r read

about that name?"

L]

‘. .'A ; 'Well,. that he had disappeared.
Q And that somebody was looking for him?
A Yeah, that's right.
Q Do you know where they looked for him?
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omd 1 A ’ Well, "c')tit.. at some ranch.
¢ 2 Q Some ranch?
3 ' A Some ranch.
4 | MR. DENNY: I wonder if Mr. Timothy could hold that
5 1 microphone up a little bit closer, so we could hear?
. 6 | PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: Yeah.
) 7 Q BY THE COURT: You are a very soft-spoken man,
8 | and I think we need that migrophone for you,
9 What part of the auld sod are you from?
10 A County Galway.
- Q Were you born there?
12 A Yes.
13 Q Kind of a foolish guestion, in view of your
: 4. accent.
.3 B To get back t0 the subject at hand, however,
: 6 | naa you heard the name Hinman before? Gary Hinman?
1 A Hinman? Was he a musiclan?
18 Q Yes. Often, in the press, he was stated to be
¥ "Musician Gary Hinman."
20 | A Yes; I have.
A Q What have you heard about that name? Heard, seen
2 or read about that?
6a fol » A Well, thadt he got murdered.
' 24
25
* 26
27
® ”
P )
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sat 1 Q All right. ©Now, having in mind that the People
. 2 have to establish these killings; that the People's burden is
3 | to prove these killings, and to prove that the victims were =~
s the alleged victims were killed unlawfully, illegally, having
v 5 | that in mind, that that's one of the elements, the death, the
z 6 unlawful death- is one of the elements, do you think that the
7 | People g;:ould have an easgier time as a result of what you have
8 hea;é, seen or read? Or could you set aside whatever you've
’ | heara} seen or read in order to make your judgment solely on
-0 | e ¢vidence in this case? -
nol YR yes, 1 ocoutasl
2 Q HYDu‘goulq-set it aside?
1 A I lco'uid‘ sr;xt it agide.
‘1 1 KJQ ;. Do you ha\‘ze"any doubt about your ability to set
.. 1 aside what you may have heard, seen or read in the news media?
) 1 A No.
o Q go that -~ am I describing your mind accurately,
1 if I say that you would, for the purpose of gitting as a juror
19 in this case, wipe your mind clean of anything that you may
2 have heard, seen or read concerning Mr. Manson, the Manson
“ Family, or this case?
. A That®s right.
“ ' Q Do you read a newspaper dailly?
e “ A Yes, I do. I just read the headlines, mostly.
. % Q Did you follow the Tate-LaBianea trial?
~ * A No, sir, I never had the full story. I followed
. : the headlines. I looked at the headlines, and seen some
plctures; and that was about it.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



10

n

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2230

Q That was about it?

A Yes.

Q Did you form any opinions about the Manson Family?
A No, I couldn®t say that I did.

Q Well, you didn't think they were a group of

do~gooders, did you?

A No, I didn't.
Q You thought there was probably something wrong
with them?
;}: A" gomething wrong, yes.
Q You knew them to be hippies, didn't you?
o A Yeah, tha@’s‘right.
. Q. Wéli,fndw;'does that set forth in your mind any =--

any ill feeling goward somebody who might have been a member
of thhﬁlgroﬁée -

A «Well,liﬁ I were to give them justice, I'd give
them juétice. I

0 In other words, the mere fact of association with
that group wouldn't prejudice you againsé a member of that
group?

a No, it wouldn't.

Q Ell right. I'll ask you, then, whether you
believe that you can be fair and impartial, even though you
may have heard, seen or read something concerning this case ==
and many things, perhaps that you can't remember now, and you
may recall later -~ but will you set those matters aside and
decide the case only on the evidence?

A Yes, I would.
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Q And would you be fair and impartial?
A I'd be fair.

THE COURT: My, Denny?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:
Q 8ir, in reésponse to the judge’'s gquestion, when he
asked you if you'd be prejudiced at all against one of the
members of the Manson Family, I believe you answered, "1'd

give him justice.”

A Yes.

Q Was that your answer?

. Yes.

Q And do you have anything particular in mind when

you say that?

A Well, no. I would have to hear the evidence

© first.

Q Some people’s idea of giving them justice is, you
know,, "We will give them a fair trial before we take them out

and_@ané them."

A Yeah, that's right. I've heard that.
e jQﬁ . And thls is ot what you are thinking about?
| A ' That’s not what ‘T am thinking.
Q- jS the mere fact that a man may have associated

! v i)
with Mr. Mancon or the Manson Family isn't going to make any

-dlfference, as far as you are concerned, as to how you view

the evidence; is that right?

A No, that's right.
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guilty?:’

Q

And that if he's a member of the Manson Family, or

the: Klng Sisters ok whateVer, you'd still have to have proof

beyond a reasonable doubt?

A

Q.'-

A
Q

That;si;Ight.

and to a moral certainty, before you'd find him
s \‘ .

That's right.

All right, sir. What is the latest bit of

information that you have heard, seen or read about Mr. Mdnson

or any member of the Manson Family? Do you recall?

A

Well, when I wenthome Friday evening, my landlady

said, "Did you hear about Manson?"

And I told her I was on jury duty, and she says,

"You don't have to worry any more about him."

Q

- o B o B -

0

1 Quentin?

A

Q
A
Q

And did she go further into it than that?
She said that he was sent to San Quentin.
Well, did she say anything more than that?
No.

Did you tell her --

I told her that I was on jury duty.

And you didn't want to hear any more?
Yeah.

All right. ¥You don't know why he was sent to San

Well, I -- I could guess.
well, what is your guess?
That he was sent for these murders.

Which murders?
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A

Q

.j_

been.poﬁnectad-with?z:

A

Shorty Shea?

A

he got sent to San Quentin.

L

' Isn't.that right?

Well, I don't know.
‘Well, you've heard about some murders that he has
.t i . .

. Yeah.

Yegh,. but = them =~ the Tate ~~
The’Tééedand LaBianca murders?
Yeah. And Shorty Shea.

And Shorty Shea?

Yeah.

Well, did you hear that he was convicted of killing

Well, I didn't hear he was convicted. I just heard
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Q Well, did your landlady tell you that he was
sent to San Quentin?

A No, she didn't. She said, "We don't have to
worry any more about him, he was sent to San Quemntin."

Q Well, T don't understand then how you agsociate
Mr. Manson with Shorty Shea.

What is it you heard comnecting him with Shorty
Shea?

A Well, I didn't hear -- I thought it was all in
the same case. I never read the cases, I just went by
headlines.

Q You understand the Tate-La Bianca muixders were
tried 1n one trial, and are separate and distinct Ffrom the

Shorty Shed.and the Gary Hinman cases; do jrou underatand

- that?

;A 77 Yeah, - -

T el ‘I': neyer read -- I never read it. I never
read the papers, . I just ‘read the headlines, what went on
and -~ ; -

Q, ' Well, what’s the 'most recent headline that you
read concerning Mr. Manson?

A Gee, I couldn't remember.

Q Well, what's the most recently you can remember
having vread anything about Mr. Manson in the headline;

within the last week, a couple of weecks, the last month?

A Oh, it would be the last month,
Q Within the last month?
A Yeah.
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Well, &o ybh' remember what you read about i1t?
.. T remember something about Watson.
Tex Watson?
Yeah.
Do you remember something --
That was about the last thing I read about that,
His being convicted of the Tate-La Bianca

L » O P 2 p» D

killings?

A T didn't vead about his being convicted. I just
read about it.

Q Does the name Steve Grogan ring a bell at all to
you, sir?

A No.

Q Weli, do you recall having heard, seen or read
about anyone being charged with the alleged killings of Gary
Hinman and Shorty Shea?

A No, T can't say that I have.

Q Or being tried for them?

A No, I ¢an't pay that I have.

Q Well, is it your impression, as you sit there
now, that Mr. Davis is the first person who has been charged
and is being tried or who has been charged with those murdexs
or alleged murders?

A I thought I heard something about a girl.
A girl?

Yesh.
Being charged with -~

P> O O

" The muxdexr of --

.
i
, L
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2
AT
Q
A

- one of the murders?

"OF the musician.\ S

Qf Gary Hinman?
Yeah. ' .
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Q Does the name Bobby Beausoleil ring a bell or
BBaugolail, as it has been pronounced?
A I couldn't say.

Q Mary Brunner?
T A Yegh, I remember her name.
1) 1}.&_11 right.
A I "'céuldn't; asgociate her with that murder,

TR ;' ; . With ths Hinman murder?
l _ No, I couldn t.

fq>”

Q;‘ Well, ;Ls it your in‘p,ressicn, then, that some girl
has been charged w:!.th the marder of Gary Hinman?
A Ye,ab.‘ I remember something of that.
Q All right Do you remember what it was that
you read about that? |
A Well, uh, some stabbing or something.

Q Some stabbing?
A Stabbing, yeah.
o] Of Gary Hinman?
A Yes.

4] 1 see.

Well, as the Judge asked you, it may be 88 you
hear things, if you are geated a5 a Jjuror, as you hear
things from the witness stand right up there, they may
trigger something in your memoxy as to what you have seen,
heard or read about the case.

A Yesgh.
Q Do you think that you can consclously be aware
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evidence"?
A Yeah.
Q And put that aside?
A Yeak.

@  And congeiously put it aside and not comsider it
in determinxnﬂ the guilt or inmocence of Mr. Ddvis in this

case?

‘4
i

;A . Yes, I could,'
Q And 1£ anybody else in the jury has any tendency
to bring up, stuff that has . not been brought out in evidence,
but hasg ¢ome from nevispapers ov-TV would you have any
dlffibulty rn saying during your deliberations, "We can't
congider that. Yot are not supposed to consider that.
We're only supposed to consider the evidence.®
A The evidence, yeah.
‘A1l right. And thet's all you would consider?
That's all I would consider.
And. the law given to you by this Court?
That's right.

S 2 P &

Q Now, as far as hippies go, do you have any
feelings about hipples, sir, that --

A Well, no, I don't, so long as T don't have to
assoclate with them. I don't. They can --

] So long as they go their way and you go yours?

A That's right. |

Q All right.

Now, if you are seated in a case wherein hippies

may have been involved, whatever you think of as hipples, do
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you think that you would automatically be prejudiced against
the testimony of a person who 1s described as a hippie or
vho describes himself as a hippie?

A No, I don't

Q How about drug users? Do you have such feelings
about the use of drugs by people that you would automatically
tend to discount their testimony?

A No, I don't think so.

Q Well, you paused quite a whilé on that, and 1
suppose you were thinking very hard about that.

A Hram .

Q You must have some =~

A Well, I never met any people that uses drugs and
I --1 dofz:"t know very much about them.

Q Well, I take it you don't have such strong
feelings against such people, then, that it would affect
your ability to judge them fairly?

A Ch, mno.

Q W’hen they've testifying?
A, No.

&  ALL right, sir.

i

' '1L pass £Or cause, your Honor.
MR. MSNZELM' I ‘have no questions on publicity.
- Thank you, Mr. Timothy.
THE COURT: You may be seated just a moment, Mr.
Timothy. . ’
ﬁoth sides pass ’for cauge, it is the peremptory

challenge of the defendant.
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MR. DENNY: We accept the jury, your Honor,
MR. MANZELIA: People accept the jury, yéur Honox.
THE COURT: All right, brinpg the panel back in.

(Vhereupon, there wag a pause in the proceedings
while the progpective jury panel was brought into the
courtroom.)
THE CCURT: All xight, ladies and gentlemen, would
you pleage rige and raise your right hands.

THE CLERK: You, and each of you, do solemnly swear that
you will well and truly try the cause now pending before this |
court, and a true verdict render therein, aé&ording to the
evidence and the instructions of the Court, so help you
God?

THE JURORS: 1 do.

THE éGURT: Please be seated.

Ladies and gentlemen, you 12 have been selected
48 jurors in thig cage.

At this time I can excuse you and allow you
to return the first day ~- the first court day of January.

Will counsel approach the bench? Ve needn't have
the reporter, —

,Cﬁhgreupon, proceedings were had at the bench

amongfqnurt and counsel; outside the hearing of the

N |

.jﬁry, which was not rveported:)

C : ST
O N 4 v t

N K s . 8 y 1
LA *,
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(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court in the presence and hearing of the jury:)
THE COURT: Mr. Mortensson, are you setisfied with your
previous answers in connection with hardship?
JUROR MORTENSSON: No.
THE COURT: You've changed your mind in connection with
it?
JUROR MORTENSSON: Yes, I have.
Shall I proceed?
THE COURT: Well, would it be any personal hardship for

'-you to proceed?

JUROR MORTENSSON: Yes, I am afraid it would. What
has -- shall I explain?

THE COURT: Is it any different than it was when you
roo '

explaihed it to me before?

; JUROR MORTENSSON: Yes. It changed since then.

1]

. The medxcal center hasg now received approval to
start Ehé plannlng of éhe new hospital, and at the time I
answeredi&rn'pgnny!s.guestion, at first, I said I thought I
gould clean up my ﬁﬁings in the ensuing two weeks.

R And éﬁen;rhis question, will I -~ if I felt that
the pressures of work might detract from my time here, my
deliberations, I said I thought, having the two weeks in which
to clean up my affairs, I can proceed in that manner.

Since that time, we have received this approval to
proceed and I am afraid it would be very much of a hardship

to try and keep that going, as I would be expected to, and to

give the full attention to this matter.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




A T T ot e e SRR Aty kb e rn

G N g

10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

L

2242

THE COURT: Well, nevertheless,; in spite of the fact it
would be difficult, would you be able to give your full
attention to the trial?

JURCR MORTENSSON: I would be uble to give .ay =-- I think,
the full attention during the court time, but I would be —-

THE COQURT: 'That's what I meant.

JURCR MORTENSSON: But I would bhe working other hours to
supplement what I should be doing at the medical genter. I

am trying to be'very honest about thig in bringing out all the

Ifacts.,

S

EH57COURT: Well, as long as -~ you understand that the
Court is not going to seguester you. You'd have afternoons
free and you‘a haVe other time free.

JURQR FORTENS»DN- qus— 1'd have evenings free and
weekendu free and I-—-

THE ceﬁgmi.'And the only time that you would not be ==
the only tiée that you would not be free would be during the

time tﬁathdu;arg'deiibéfating, which is anticipated, as you

. know, as some time in February,

JUROR MORTENSSON: ¥Yes, sir,
Well, I think one of the problems is I would be

very involved in confercnces and such that would noxrmally be

_during the normal couxt time, and I would have to miss those

and try to keep up with the progress of the work from notes
and, also, working evenings and weekends.

THE COURT: You gentlemen want to approach the bench.
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(Whereupon, the followiny proceedings were had at
the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the
jurys:)

THE COURT: Well, I wish that I had asked one more
gquestion of everybody, whether there was any -- there was

anything that's changed since they had been asked questions by

‘ thie Court and counsel. I had intended to do that.

MR. DENNY: Well, Judge, I don‘t think it's too late to

do that, I - T think that this is why they have the system of}

. alternate jurors. . R,

b

*
»

i i.. ' So, Idon't think we are in a case where even

having been sworn, iﬁ~there's some different answer -- and I

- would ~- |

. MR. MANZELLA: -I agree with Mr. Denny.

i

THE COURT: it might be possible to change one juror.

- However, you could change the complexion of the group, such

chat it might prolong the selection,
That’'s what I had in mind,
Of course, if that's necessary, then we'll have to {
do it.
Do you wish to ask any questions of this man?

MR. DENNY: Well, I was just going to ask him whether he
felt that the strain of work would create some ~~ either physical
or psychological hardship on him. |

He seems to be damned conscientious, and my only
feeling is ~-~ although lawyers are expected to work 25 hours a

day and eight days a week, I don't think jurors are.
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‘examination by the Court or coumsel?

And I want to be in a position -- I don't want to
be in a position of causing this guy significant hardship from
that standpoint.

THE COURT: Yes. He is not a young man, and ==

MR, DENNY: That®s right. And he does -- he does seem
willing to assume it, but on the other hand, if it's going to
be a real problem to him, then I think we should excuse him
for hardship.

THE COURT: All right. Let's guiz hin some more zhout
it, then.

MR, DENNY: And the panel, too, Judge.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court, within the presence anhd hearing of the jury:)

THE COURP: 1Is there anyone else whose answers; ladies
and gentlemen, to any questions that were put to you, to him
or her, at the time of the voir dire examination, by the Court
and counsel, would change? |

Ig there anyona who would answer any differently

to any question that was put to him oxr her at the time af
(No affirmative response.)
FURTHER VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF

. N. HOLGER MORTENSSON

BY THE CQURT:

Q Mr. Mortehséonl would you feel that this mightfffif

be a -~ too much of a‘phiéica@mgy a_ggntal burden upon you?

A ¢ I'm concerned it ma$,hqwg very heavy physical

P

» i
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burden, more than a mental burden.

Q Do you think that -- that your health might suffer -
as a result? Have you been in good health?

A Yes, I have been in good health.

But when I anticipate spending the day here, and
trying to catch up every evening, I'm a little concerned.

Q You want to maintain your good health?

A I would like to,

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, I think we'd both stipulate
that, under the circumstances,; we certainly apprec¢iate your
situation, sir, and you may be excused for hardship.

MR. MANZELLA: 80 stipulated, your Honor, in view of
Mr. Mortensson's situation.

THE COURT: All right. In spite of the fact that you
have been sworn, there is a stipulation that you may be
excused. And the Court would agree that it does constitute
a hardship, and the Court does excuse you. Thank you.

Would counsel again approach the bench, with the
defendant?

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had at
the bench.among Court, counsel and the defendant, outside the
hearing of the jury and the prospective jury panel:)

?HE‘QOURTz Mr. Davis, you have understood what has gone

on'her§?~ Have you had an opportunity to talk with Mr. Denny

.about it in connection with Mx., Mortensson?

MR. DENNY: Well, we have not discusseq it at all,
but I cah say that, notmally, it's not the normal thing for a

juror to-be excused once they have been sworn.

1" .
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vt

+

’

. . . - But itfs our feeling -~ my feeling, certainly, too

L}

-- that it's not going to do anybody any good to have a juror

“on a'panél whose mind!igiéb occupied with other things that he

" ean't listen to the evidence.

. X wané ﬁedple who can listen to the evidence and

decide it propérly, based on that evidence:. So that‘s why -~

THE&ﬁEFEﬁbANT: .féah:‘ Well, the guy, if he don't want to|
be here, there's no use making him be here.

THE COURT: Well, what the Court is seeking is your con-
sent to the defendant being -~ to the juror‘*s being excused.

You agree to that, ——
THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, I agree.
THE COURT: ~— t0 his being excused?

All right. Det's proceed, then. And we will call

another name.
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- (ﬁheréupdh; Tth‘é 'éoliluwing proceedings were
had :!.n‘f_bfaen eouzt ,',Sw.ithin the pregence and hearing
of the jury pan:éi:)"

THE CLERK; © Jiminie A, Furnace; J ~i-m~m-i-e3 last

name, F-u=-r-n-g~c-e,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
JIMMIE A.FURNACE
BY THE COURT:

Q Mr. Furnace, have you been present duiing all
the proceedings thus far?

A Yes, I have.

Q Would your answers be any differvent than the
majority of jurors have responded to the questiomns of a
general nature, that the Court has put to them?

4 No.

Q Can you think of any respect in which your
answers would differ, to that series of questions that I've
put to the prospective jurors?

A No.

Q Concernirg the guestion of hardship, would it be
any hardship to you to gexve in this case?

A .Yfes, I'm afraid it would.

Q Why would that be s0?

A Well, because of my wife'’s health condition,
and my job, only allowing me one month.

Q By what company are you employed?

A The Deelin Service Company. That's contracted

z,
.
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8a~2 1 to the Gas Cémp_ény. v
o 2 | ) © And they pdy you gnly for a8 1imited number of
3 dayg?
4 A That's right.
T 5 Q And you do rely on your earnings to support
N 6 yourself and your family?
i 1 A That's right.
8 MR. MANWZELIA: We'd stipulate it comstitutes & hardship, |
9 your Honor.
10 MR. DENNY; So stipulate, your Homor.
1 THE COURT; A1l xright. Then thank you, Mr. Furnace.

2 | The Court does excuse you, finds that it is a hardship,
13 and appreciates your being here.

E 14 Can he be excused until Monday -- do you hsave any
.: 15 time left? On jury duty?
: 16 | PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 11: One week.
17 THE COURT: You have a week left?
18 , Could he be excused until Monday, to report to
» Room 253%
20 © THE CLERK: Yes, sir.
A THE COURT: Room 253 at 9:00 o'clock. You needn't
22 go over there now.
B PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1ll: Thank you.
7, 24 THE CIERK:! Manuel Candelariaj M~a-n-u-e-l; lagt name,

% Cea-n~d=gel-a=-r-i-a.

26

2 - VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
. 28 MANUEL CANDELARIA

e e CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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8g~3 ; | BY THE COURT:

. 2 Q Mr. Candelaria, have you been present during all
3 the proceedings thus far? |
4 . A Yes.
5 Q Would your answers be any different than the

6 majority of jurors have responded to the Court’s questions of |

t . a geiheral nature?
8 A No.
9 | _ Q Would it be any hairdship to you to serve in this
10 case?
1 A Yes, it would.
12 Q Tell me about that.
13 A Because they won't pay me for the length of the

g 4 trial. ‘

.’ B Q L'm sorry?

A 16 A Because I won't be paid for the length of the
17 trial,
18 4] T gee. There's -- whom do you work for?
19 A RCA Service Company.
20 Q And vou've inquired since I asked you ~--
2 A Right. |
2 Q ~~ and found out that your pay stops at 30 days?
2 A Right.

:, 2 a} Or 20 days?
25 A Right.

. 2 Q And your salary, too, is utilized for the support

21 of yourself*;'algid'family?

. 28 . A

' -Yes, six.
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| nature?

MR, MANZEIIA: We'd stipulate it constlfutes a harde
ship, your Honor.

MR. DENNY:¢ So stipulate.

THE CCURT: Thank you, Mr. Candelaria, You are excused,
and you may be excused until Monday morning at 2:00 o'clock.
You will report to the jury assembly room in the courthouse.

~ PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 11: Okay. Thank you.
THE CLERK: Mrsg. Ethel S. Griffiny E~f{-h-e-1l; last

name, G-r-i-f-f-i-n,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
o MRS. ETHEL S. GRIFFIN
BY THE COURT: °

Q J’ﬂrsl Griffin, have you been present during all

i

thn proteedings since the Court read the indictment?

Y. . #

A" Yes, I have, sl . 1
Q‘- Wbuld your answers be any different than the
majority ha?e;gggpqndeg to,;he Court's questions of a general
A ?tﬂéuf Theéé wééljﬁét one that I believe you agked,
and it was if any member of the family had been criminally
asgaulted, at the time.
Q Tell ug about that.

A Well, I had a sister that was murdered gome years
880«

Q How long ago?

.

29 years.

Q Wag there a prosecuilon for that?
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A Yeg, um-~hmh.

Q And a conviction?

A Yes. And then at the retrial, he was released.

AQ Now, would that ralse such a resentment in your
mind that you might be unable to be fair and impartial in
a trial Involving muirdexr?

A I'm afraid it would. I -- I == I still remember
all the details.

q You remember go many of the detaills that'yoﬁ feel |
that you couldn't be impartial in judging somebody? And you
will be acting as a judge, you know?

A Yes, um-hym,
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| 8b~1 1 Q And are you afrald that you could not be impar-
. 2 | tial in acting as a judge?
3 A I'm afraid I would. Because there was too mich

4 { at the time thaf is ~~ it hurt.

<

’ 5 MR. DENNY: Uell, I'm not sure ~- I would assume it's
. s | on the defenge side that the objection would be taken tnder
) 7 | - Section 1073, Sub 2; but whether it's defense or prosecution=-
s | MR, MANZELLA: I think it's well taken, a challenge.
9 THE COURT: You are excused. And the Court appreci-
10 | ates your acting ag a jurox.
! Come back to the-courthouse, Room 253, on Monday
2 ) at 9:00 o'clock.
15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 11: A1l righe.
‘: i | THE CLERK¢ Mrs. Florente Holmes; Felwo-r=~e~n-c=-e;
.* 15 last name, H~o~Il-m~e~5,
& 16

" VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
18 MRS. FLORENCE HOLMES

¥ 1 BY THE COURT: «
20 Q. Mrs. Holmes, have you been present during all

2 the p;:"océed_mgs thus far, since the Court read the indict-

22

| memt2 e
= & ' Yes. o
z 2 ! ] T‘_Jogz-ljd. your ansvers be any different then the
® | majority have vesponded?
; 2 A Moo LT
. L Y Can you think of any reason why you should not
28

or could not sit as a juror in thls case?
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Divigion 77.

A : No. |
| Q- Would 1t be-any hardship to you to serve?
A No, T guess_it howldn't be.
¢ . You kind of sound doubtful. We don't want you to
get in the mi&élé bE t’his and then suddenly decide it
would be &, hardship.
This 1s the time to tell eyerybody now.

T

A No, it won't be, No.

Q What type of work do you do?

A I'm in bonding assembly at Hughes Aircraft,

Q And Hughes will pay you for the time?

A Yes.

Q And have you served as a jurywoman before ~-- a

juryman before?

A One case, before I came over here, over in

Q Pivigion 77. In the I@micipal‘Court?

A Yes. '

Q And that was sometime ago?

A That was last week -~ the week before we came
over, the game week I came over. |

Q What type of case was that?

A It was a child molesting.

Q Oh, I see. It was a department of the Superior
Court?

A Yes. |

Q And will you set aside whatever you may have
heard in that case, and decide thig case only from the
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evidence in this casge and the Court's instructions here?
A Yes.

Q . Alltright What type of work do you do? You

., A . Hughes Aircraft‘
| -7 Wat do yeuido fot them?
Bgnding assembly
anding? ‘
And assembly? |
Yes. t
What do you bond gnd assemble? Aircraft parts?
Yes.
How long have you been so engaged?
Five years.
And is there a Mr. Holmes?

No, divoreced.

(Om-@;a-"ow@::r&»@'».ov

Are you related to or 4 friend of any law
enforcement officer?
A Fo.
Q In what general area do you reside?
A West Log Angeleg.
Q@  Have you been on any tour of duty as a juror
before thig?

A No.

Q Regarding the death pendlty, do you have such
views about it that you couldn't be fair and impartial in
determining the first phage of the case, the phase involving
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guilt or imnocence?

A No.

Q On assuming that you get to the penalty phase,
'arue your views about the death penalty such that you would
autoxnatiqag:ly i:efu'se to impose it, regardless o:f:" the

evidence?
A No. ’
Q Or would you automatically vote for the death

penalty, regardless of the evidence, should there be a

conviction of mtrder of the first degree? Without regard to

the evidence?

Pyt ’
- . A L NO; 5

.. Q, Are your views such that you would never vote

4.

to J.mpaSe the death penalty in any case?

A"‘ ¢

No. S ST

Q About publléity that you may have hea‘rd seén or
read, have you ever heard seen or wead Mr. Davis' name
before yqu came imto.this ¢ourt?

A Ho.

Q Had you evei: heard, seen or read anything of this |
indictment before you came into this court?

A f No.

Q You had heard of the Manson Family, though, had
you not?

A Yes.,

Q And knowing vhat you know, or what you've heard,
seen or read concerning the Manson Family, would someone who

is a member of the Manson Family be at any disadvantage in
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1 having you as a juror?
. 2 A No.
3 Q You could be fair and impartial in spite of the
4 fact that you have heard, seen and read many things about
: 5 the Manson Family?
2 & A Yes.
) 7 Q And in spite of the fact that the evidence may

8 | show that -~ or, will show that Mr. Davis was assoclated in
9 | some way with Mr. Manson, you can be fair and impartial?

10 A Yes.
noy. THE CGURT: Gentlemen? Mr. Demny?
12 1. ‘ ©. MR. DENNY: Yes, your Honor.
EI Lt . R )'"
o 14 ' VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
.a % | BY MR. DENNY:
N 16 Q Let's see i€ X can see over the head of Mzs.

g l: AP ' : f ;
o Menard Here, ' Thank you.
18 Mrs. Holmes, in this prior case that you sat onm,

v the child molesting case over in Department 77, did that

» go to & jury verdict?

8c fls. ’ A No. The jury was dismissed.
2 |

23
%
25
26

27

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



2257

8c=~1 1 0 That®s the same case that someone else ~-
. 2 . Yes, sir.
3 Q ~—~ previously told us about? Aall right.
4 And although divorced, what did your husband do
f 5 | during the time you lived with him?
2 6 A Carpentry work.
\ 7 Q Carpentry work?
8 A Yes.
g Q All right. And have you pr-any member Of your
10 | family ever been the victim of any kind of crime ak all?
1 - A Yes,
12 Q What --
13 A I have a sister who was the victim of a crime.
% 14 : f:'! ' Your sister was the victim of a crime?
.: _11!'; 'r:;A Yes. )
= 1 : Q And what ‘crime was that?
‘#o| H . :A ‘She': ﬁad -’afh}i'sp_and who got into a Ffight, and her
18 husﬁér;d was sta..‘bbeaﬂ._ a
19 Q Hen;",ft‘lﬁs;]?apd was gtabbed?
? A Yes. .
21 ‘g By heér? -
22 A Yes.
28 Q and wag she chairged with that crime?
fe 2 A Yes,
% Q With an assault, or was —— did he die from it?
5 % A Yes.
7 0 He dia die?
‘ 28 A Yes.
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el Q And now, did you appear by any chance as a witness
‘in that case, on ypur sister’s behalf? '
- * L h R . P * .’..

. . .
e o f oy | [ P .
8 . b .o
[ Lo i L. —
N . A No'm L, to, R

Q And she was charged with murder?
A Yes.
Q And was she convicted?
A She had -- she had gotten five years' probation.
Q She was convicted of manglaughter, then? Do
you know?
A I don't know how it goes. But I know she was

off -- she had got probation from it.
Q Well, was that straight probation, without doing

any jail time at all?

A Well, she —-
Q Other than the time she spent in jail awaiting
trial?
A That's all.
'Q. - 2and how long agao was that, ma'am?
. :§; It*s been six years ago.

©

Or ﬁgq;nst her?
" Noi
Is this a sister with whom you are fairly close?
Uﬁ - wéll,‘yes, fairly close.
Younger or older sister?

She's younger.,

And are you still fairly close to her?

T I SV

No, we don'*t live too close together. She lives

a ways from me.
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8c~3
1 Q Well, I don'*t mean -~
. 2 THE COURT: I didnft hear --
3 | MR. DENNY: "She lives away from me," she says.
4 Q No. I mean, not physically, but emotionally?
E 5 A _ No, we are not too close,
s 6 Q Are you still friendly? Do ybu see each other on
» 7 occasion?
8 A Ch, yes. Naturally.
* Q Well, some sistéers and brothers don®t. In fact,
10 they hate each other, I've seen some. ,
i All right. I take it that®s not the case with you
2 | and your sisker, however?
13 a No.
'{; 1 _ Q All right. Now, did you feel at that time that she|’
.,!. % | was wrongfully convicted?
: 16 A No.
1 Q And did you feel at that time that, for any reasen,
18 that what came out of that, that you have some kind of
4 resen'i;mér_lt or anger against the People of the State of
20 ca‘l;i.._forn‘ié, and that general amorphous mass that brought the
_ ) m, : lz&l'xiarées against her and prosecuted her?
! @i  ‘- -A . No... . . .. Lo
- I T éééi 1t'w§é‘actua11y justified under the
e 2 circum;s‘tanges, } :i_.,ny at ;.-east prosecutirig her?
‘ % A Yes S
v “ R S all right; - And those are guestions, obviously,
. & from the prosecution's standpoint, as te your bias or prejudice
\ 2 against them.
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circumstances, something might have happened in your own
feelings, then, that might cause you o feel sort of anger or

resentment against anyone charged with murder?

A
Q
A
Q

about that partigular situation, wherein a cloze family membex
was g0 intimately involved with a crime, that -~ that was a

homicide, that would make you rather not sit on a homicide

case?

A

I am interested in -- if perhaps, under the

No.

Do you hold such feelings?

No.

All right. Do you feel that there's anything

No.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



9-1

« i

{w

o;l‘ﬂ

b,

i,

10

n |

13

4

15

16

7

18

19

20

21

23

24

25.

26

27

28 -

2261

. ""you 'vé done no real serious thinking about that, is that
i‘; riglr;t? N

Q Do you feel that you could judge the facts of
thig case falrly and dispasgsionately, without bias or

prejudice toward either the prosecution or the defense?

A Yes.

Q Now, did you say that you knew no law enforcement .
officers?

A No.

Q Well, -other than your sister, has anybody ever
been the victim of any crime of any kind?

A Not that I can remember.

Q And have you ever appeared ag a witness in any
kind of a case 4t all in court?

A Just divorce.

) A1l right.

Gettingdown to the question,.égain, since this is
the only opportunity that we have to even talk about it in
& hypothetical situdtion. B

Haye you done any reading on the death penalty?.
A No.
Q@  Or discussed it at any time among your friends
or relatiVes?
A No.
Q So, I take it, up until at least the time you
came into i:tiis courtroom and heard, understood that you

might be sii:ting on what's been known as a capital case,

¥

)’"

4 We, T haveh .

! L~

ey o+
. g . ’ .
i f . j
a . . B
.. . .
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g ibu' heve ot donie any real serious thinking up
until that time, is that right?

A No, that's true.

Q Have you since that time?

A Well, not real serionsly.

Q@  Well, I'm asking you to think real seriously

" about it now, ag far as your' feelings.

And, again, I'11 ask you some of the questions
that I have asked some of the other juikors on this.

Assuming you have arrived at the situation where,
with your fellow jurors, you are convinced beyond a reason-
able doubt that the defendant is guilty, see, first degree
murder, whether you have arrived at that by virtue of one on
8 ntﬁnbei' of different avenues that are available as the
prosecution aitd the Court have indicated by the instr}tctions
read, you find that he's guilty\ of f£irst degree murder in
this hypothetical situation we're positing here.

Would you, by virtue of having found him guilty
of first degree murder, automatically, without more, vote to
impose the death penalty?

A No. ,

Q Wéuld you, under the same circumgtances, auto-
matically vote for life impriscnment?

A Would I automatically vote?

Q Yes.

A Yes.

Q Hell, having found him guilty of first degree

murder, would ,yoﬁ automatically vote for life as opposed to

b
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death? :
C
o A‘;“No, no.
e Q In other words, you are not predisposed oné way

. ’or the otf'tef,¢ even assmning i:h,af someone is Found guilty of

firgt degree mu:l:de‘*ﬂ, :Ls that r:f_ght?

| You éion 't have any feelings right now that you
would head J.n -one d:.rect;ion, life, or one direction death,
having found a person gt;ilty of first degree mirder; is that
right?
No.
You're on the fence?

Yes.

o o> &2 >

In neutral, as 1t were. All right.

Again, not to sound like a prosecutor, but to
hurry things aléng just a little bit, if you felt that this
was a death penalty case and the death penalty was warranted,
you could vote for the death penalty; is that right?

You could come in and tell Mi. Davis, look him
right in the eye and tell him, "You are going to die because
of my vote"; is thatright, could you do that?

A Look at Mr. Davis and tell him that?
Q  Yes, ma'am.
You realize that's what the prosecution is asking

_you to do?

A No, I don't realize what they're asking me to do.
) That's what they are asking yon to do. They

have said to you =--
MR.MANZELLA: Your Honoxr, excuse me, we dre not literally

-
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'%éléiﬂ.g anybody to do that.
@ - BYMR. DENNY: Well, Mr. Kay -~

[ ] .
Yy A

MR.  VANZELLA: I 'w not sure what M. Denny means by
that. . A

vl L

i

THE COERT: I ’thirii:-ifhe objection is well taken.

Q ,. . BY MR. IENNY:. Well, you 've heard Mr. Kay ask
every other juror here, standing at that podium, "Could you
come back frém your deliberations and look Mr, Denny and Mr.
Davis right in the eye and say 'I sentence you to death'"?
You've heard him ask that question? ,

A . 1 heard him dsk something sbout the evidence
shows all these three things against him or something like
that.

Q If the evidence shows he's guilty of firstdegree
murder and you find him guilty of first degree murder and «-=
in the first phase of the case you have found him guilty of
first degree murder, and you have brought in a verdict of
first degree murder, and then you go out and deliberate as
to whether he shall live or die, and then I am going to ask
you the question Mr. Kay has asked standing at that podium
of all the other witnesses -~ 81l the other jurors here:

"Wrs, Holmes, would you have the courage of
your convictions to come in and look Mr, Davis and

Mr. Denny in the eye and say to Mr. Davis, 'You dle

because of my vote'"?

A Not just first degree murder.
Q No, because you were convinced that he should die.
A Not at first degree murder.
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= O > O

Q

awful crime, and you felt #n your own heart and mind for

that crime anybody, including Mr. Davisg, should be sentenced .
to the gas chamber and executed there by lethal gas, could
‘you bring in a verdict of death?

A

o

. .Is that right?
3 . 'Y:‘eSC

L > B >

That's what I am trying to get at.

I haven't said that.

If you found him puilty of first degree murder -
No. '

-~ and it was & hideous, horrendous, terrible,

If it Is enough evidence.
If it is enough evidence you could?

Yes.
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Pant ! Q All right, that's all I am asking you. That's all
. 2 Mr. Kay has asked the other people, It wouldn®t be nice, but
8 you could do it; is that right?
4 A. . Yes.
¥ o
N f { .- '@ _ By the same token, as far as I am concerned, would
i -8 ‘yéu feel that you are doing your duty as a juror if you did
- 7 ‘gbtiféel'ygéy gﬁére?ﬁhﬁ;suﬁficient evidence to warrant a death
8 iaenalég; \}erdict by 'ebminlg ‘in and looking the judge &nd
4 Mr, Manzella and,Mr. Kay and anybody else in this whole
10 world in the eye and saylng, "No, I vote for life instead oOF
| geathrrs by
1z A Yes, I could do that.
1 MR. DENNY: Thank you, ma‘am, and pass for cause.
¢ 14

"" 15

16

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

¥ g

BY MR, MANZELLA:

1
! Q Mrs. Holmes, did your sister talk &0 you about her

18 .
case, the c¢ircumstarnceg of her gase?

¥ A No, I never talked ~~ she never talked about it.

20 :
. THE COURT: You might get that microphone up a little
21

bit.
. A No, she never talked akout it much.
# Q BY MR. MANZELLA: How did you find out about it?
E * A How I f£ound ouk?
, # Q How did you know about it?
* % A Well, we lived -~ she lived upstaixs and I lived
‘ :: downstairs when it happened.
Q Were you at home when it happened?
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Did it happen at your home?

A No, they were out.

Q How did you #ind out about it?

A I think someone called or something.

¢  You learned the facts from whom? Who told you the

facts of what had happened, exactly what had happened?

A . Well, I went to court with her one day and I
l ist er;l‘ég.'o.' . {
‘}if'b Ig that duxing her txial?
’

A Yas.

sy

4 e

LN

guestions, your Honor.

S ?lPas; %b%xpause.
o THE COUR?;A You ggntlemen wish to examine Mrs. Holmes
on publidity? RE
' MR. DENNY; May we approach the bench a moment?
THE COURT: Yes.
(Wwhereupon, the following preredingsiwere‘had at
the bench among COurﬁ.ané counsel, outside the hearing of the

prospective jurorss:)

MR. DENNY: Judge, I c¢an examine her briefly on

- publicity. I, again. have the feeling that Mr. Manzella might

want to challenge her, but I don't know any way of asking
sufficient guestions to know if she®s heard enough s0 that I
would challenge her, 80, I guess the only way ~- I was txying
to tﬁiﬁk of some way we could do it without --

MR. MANZELLA: Ask fewer guestions. Do it that way.

MR. DENNY: That's what I was planning on doing, ask fewe

¢ - MR\ MANZBLLA:' . Thank ,you, Mrs. Holmes. I have no further
' . N - ~'€.?| * A

u

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



o

F

10
1t
12
13
14
15
16
7
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

26.

27

28

2268

B yaé présently constituted.

e
J

going to be too much longer, hopefully, and I*m hopeful.

guestions.

THE COURT: Maybe we can do it with the panel here.
Most of these people -~ I don*t know, let's excuse them. We%vd
been consistent so far, and it is cumbersome —~- but can we
excuse the others?

No, we can't.

MR. MANZELLA: No.

MR. DENNY: No.

THE COURT: We've kind of re-opened -~ let me see, the
others liave been sworn.
‘1MR: QANZELnﬂz Well, I know I accepted the jury as it
. ... THE COURT: and I don't think a peremptory would lie to
janybbéyuélsé¢ R |

yg. MANZELLA: 1 ap not asking for a peremptory, but I
don't géreé,with yohr position. I accepted the jury as
present;y constitutgd,‘qu Mr., Mortensson left.

MR. DENNY: Let's keep them here, Judge, It is not

MR. MANZELLA: So am I.

THE COURT: Does the excuse of Mr. Mortensson simply,
somehow or other, vitiate the oath that they’ve taken as
jurors and take them automatically out of that status as sworn
juxrors?

MR, MANZELLA: I don't think we have to argue the point
now.

THE COURT: Except I can let them go if you both agree.

MR. DENNY: Well, as long as there is some doubt ox
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some reservations, and let's not take the time to argue it
.’ 2 now, because it may be academia.
(Whereupon, the following proceadings weve had in

open court within the presence and hearing of the prospective

14 2

jurorsz)

6 THE COURT: All right, I*ll excuse you to go back to the

»

hallway or wherever you weke before.
Where were you, in the hallway Or Department 100?

(Whereupon, there were murmurs heard from the

10 prospective jury panel of "Hallway.")

1 THE COURT: ALl right, go back te that delightful
hallway, if; you would, please, except for Mrs. Holmes,
18 s

. * 7 -7 And do not discuss the case amongst yourselves,
., R ‘er'»wi.th others or permit anyone to discuss it with you.
. LI '

{E R . la“r
£ 16 S el
S VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

17 ¢
BY THE ‘COURT: |

18 : - ; P L ‘ * 4 s P »
Q -7 "Mrs, Holmes, we're interested in knowing whether

19 - .
' or nof ydu had'ever heard of the ¢ase before you came into

20.
court and we -

. 21
9o fol A No.
22
23

i 2¢

(1

25

26

27
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Q Had you ever heard the name Davis?
A No.
Q Had you ever heard the name Shorty Shea, heaxd,

seen; or. read it?

A No. I think I heard it mentiored once or twice
in the news, but I never paid it too much attention.

Q Had you ever heard, seen or read the name Hinman,
Gary Hinman?

A Hinman? I heard that in the news, too, I think.
A little sketch of it.

Q wWhat did you hear, if you remember about eithexr
names? |

a Uh, let's see. What did I hear?

Uh, theéy say that Shorty Shea, his body -- he was

missing. That's what I heard, he was missing. And that they

could?ft,ﬁind him,

‘g’ Whexre did they look for him, do you know?
) A I don't remember.
- Q. . -How ‘@bou} Hingan?
R A -.=:Hiﬁ$;n;-ﬂiﬁmaﬁ?* I don't actually remexber what
happened tb P{@?};I didn*t get the full fact.

i A;";J‘ -
Q Do you know whether he's -~ from what you have

read, dead of 'aliye? .

A No.

Q What do you know about the name Grogan, Steve
Grogan?

a I don't know anything about that.

Q Susan Atkins?
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1 that?

A Susan Atkins, Susan Atkins?
Do you remember that name?
A I think she®s dead, isn't she? Is that the one that
died? |
That's your best remembrance?
I think s0.
What zbout the name Charles Manson? You've heard

i o}

Yes.

And Manson Family?

Yes.

All right.

Now, do you thini that you could be fair and

o » O M

impartial despite what you have read about the Manson Family,

knowing that Mr. Davis is a member of the Manson Family ox

the proof will show that?

A Yes.

Q . Do you think the Pecople will start off with any
advgntage; the prosecution will start off with any advantage

ﬁn‘proﬁing the death of Shorty Shea or Gary Hinman by reason

of what you have read?

“In other word?, will you allow that to take the

- i -
< Rl .

place of any ev1dence?

JA. f No, I don't ~- no, I won't.

Q\ . Will you decide the case based solely on the
evidence you hear in Ehis cage and make any judgment that you
might be called upon or will be called upon to make in thia

case, independently of anything that you have heard, seen OX
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in spite of what yéu‘may have heard, seeh or read?

read?

A Just only what I hear in the case. That's all I
will go on,

Q And you will set aside =- not forget, but set

agide anything that you may have heard, seen or read, is that

correqt?
A Correct.
o} Did you ever hear anything of an anti-Negro nature

concerning the Manson Family?

A No,

Q If anyone should raise anything that-is not within
the evidence that came from the news media, obviously came fron
’ﬁhe news media, Or that you know came from the news media and
was not in the evidence, would you bring up in the jury room,
if that is brought up in the jury room, would you state to-that
person that that does not belong in the discussion?

A No, I won*t.

Q In other words, would you remiﬁd the person that
that talk about what was printed or what was said in the news
media does not belong in the jury room?

_ & - Right.

Q ~ cCan you be fair and impartial in deciding any issuc

£ -

. N 9".‘_ .,rt ) 3';'
A . " Yes. . T
LI . v - -
Q Will you be?
2Av> ! &ésd‘ '

MR. DENNY: ©No questions.

MR. MANZELLA: No guestions, your Honor,
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THE COURT: The next peremptory is --
Both sideg pass for cause?
MR. DENNY: Yes, pass for cause.
MR. MANZELLA: Yes, pass for cause.
THE COURT: The néxt peremptory I believe, is with the ~=-
MR. DENNY: Ig with the defense, we®ll accept the jury

as presently constibuted.
THE COURT:
MR. MANZELLA:
thank and excuse Mrs. HoOlmes.
THE COURT:
-- Tuesday, Mrs. Holmes.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR HOLMES §
THE COURT:
assembly room.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR HOLMES:
THE COURT:
PROSPECTIVE JUROR HOLMES:
THE CLERK:

Qe i~ = y~e=3~ 0.

With the People.

Thark youy, Mrs. Holmes.

Tuesday?

Oh, I see.

Over in the courthouse.

Thank you.

Your Honor, the People would like to

Room 253 on Monday

Not until Tuesday at 9:00 ofclock in the jury|

Lawrence Quevedo, IL-a-w-r-e-n-c-e,
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ro-d 1 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
o 2 LAWRENCE QUEVELO
8 BY THE COURT:
' 4 104 Mr. Quevedo, have you been present during all the
: 5 proceedings thus far?
z 6 A Yes, cir.
7 \ Q Would your answers be different than the majority
8 of jurors have responded to the guestions of a general
4 nature?
10 A o, sir.
o Q Can you think of any reason why you should not or
12 could not sit as & fair and impartial juror in this case?
18 A I cannot, sir,
G 24 Q Would it be any hardship to you to sexve?
. 3 15 A No, sir.
’ 16 Q What type of work do you do?
X A I am a ¢lerk for the Los Angeles County,
18 Department of Soclal Services.
19 Q How long have you been so employed?
20 A $ix months.
2 Q Before that, what type of work did you do?
% a I was unemployed, for nine months.
2 Q. 2and unemployed for a period of nine months?
‘5 2 '::A Yes..
5 iTeg Is there a Mrs. Quevedo?
ﬁ 26_ A No, sir.
.' 27 . ': ,-!::“1 Q_‘ : '-Arv&" yq’u :r':e.-'l;f'{i:.'e—c—l‘,S to or a friend of any law
% enforc;mént officéf? t -
t -_*-’n L € :;"z'
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[
R T

3¢ -

10~-2 S AU
1 iy Noj; . sir.
In what general area do you reside?
In Los Angeles, northeast,

Do you have such views concerning the ~- strike

| ®
b
Lol A o -

»
N 5 1 that.

A,
o

Did I ask you to think back to that seéries oOf
7 guéstions that I've asked you -- that I asked the othex
jurors? And did you reply as to whether or not your answers

9 would Be the same as the majority have responded?

10 For example, has any friend or relative of yours

¥ |  been the victim of a violent crime?

12 A No, sir.

1 Q Have you been arrested for anything other than a
. ¥ | pisdemeattor traffic violation? : |
w 15

wr#

& A No, sir.
: 6 Q Would your views about the death penalty be such
1 that you c¢ould not be fair and impartial in determining wha.i:
18 the guestion of guilt -~ in determining the guestion of guii:lt
1 or innocence?
2 A N,
2 Q Or are your views about the death penalty such Ab’hat;
% yon would autdmatically refuse to impose the death penalty,
, regardless of the evidence?
"i? # A No, sgir.
-: # Q Or would you automatically impose the death penalty
h 2 upon a conviction of murder of the first deg,r.ee?
. S gi‘ No, sir. |
28 -

0 - Would your views concerning the death penalty be

R Ll e Lo CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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k0-3 L.
1 such that you cotild nevex vote to impose the death penalty?

-~

3 Q. d&hcérninglﬁﬁblicity, have you ever heard anything
4 about this case before the Court read the indictment to you?.

i 5 A No, sir.
6 Q | Had you ever heard, seen or read the name Davis,
7 Bruce Davis?
8 a No, sir.
9 Q Charles Manson?
10 A No =- oh, Charles Manson, yes.
11 Q cﬁaxles Manson?
12 A Yes,
18 Q The Manson Family?

' ; 14 A Yes.
.3 1 Q What does the term Manson E‘arr;ily mean to you?

* 16 A I can only ~- |
17 Q Just what you know from the press and radio and
1 | television.
19 A I actually -- I really don't know what it actually
20 means. But I guess the press used it to refer to those
2 most == to the crimes that were committed a few years ago.
22 Q Yes. But is the Manson Family a football team ox
3 a ballet troupe or what?

% 24 A I really don't know, sir.

! 25 0 You don't know?

! 2 A No.
2 Q Had you ever heard that anyone in the Manson

Famlily was accused of a erime? Or anyone you believed from
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.théfpress to be a member 9f the Manson Pamily was accused OF a

oA

" crime?

¥ .

"‘-
e

n

*

O B O H O OB O B

for the death of -~ the alleged death of Shorty Shea or the

alleged death of Gary Hinman?

OO P O oy O b

really --
Q

you don*t know whether he's dead or alive, --

S

|

PR

'C\WEII,:i've -- I know he has been convicted,

: Chafieéfﬁaﬁspp;
- 4

And what had you heard about that?

_Of what?

‘First'degree murdex.

Lo -

-

Are you referring to the Tate-LaBianca killings?
I believe s@, sir.

Did you follow those -~ that prosecution?

No, sir.

Have you ever heard of anyone being prosecuted

No, sir.

Do you know the name Gary Hinman?

Yes, I've heard of it, sir,

In what way?

On radio, I think, and probably television,
How have you heard -~ what have you heard?

I've just heard the name; and that’s it. I've
You don*t recall any facts in back of the name, and

No, sir.
-= from what you've read?
That*s right.

And how about the name Shea?
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10-5
1 A The same thing, like -- I mean, L*ve just heard the

. 2 name; but I atill haven't bothered to follow through with it,

. really, |

A '.A o Q You can't recall in what context you heard or saw

-orm; xead the name?" R

1

lOaEfol & SR 1 No, ‘sir: -~ ' -

10
1

12

13

0 14
o "
16
17
18
19
20:
21
22
28
24

LY

25

-

26

27
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10a~-1 1 - Q You do know that Mr. Manson was convicted of sonme :‘
. ; | killingas?
| “3 A Yes, 8lr.
| 4 ] If a person were shown, by the evidence, to have
. 5 | been assoclated with Mr. Manson; would that raise any

6 | prejudice in youic mind against that person, so that you
7 | couldn't be fair and lmpartial?

g | A No, sgir.
o | o Q If I were to tell you that whatever you might
1 | remember, or whatever you remember at this time, that you

n | haven't told us about, in comnection with Mr. Manson or this
12 | case == ox M., Davig ~= that that is to be get out of ybu¥
13 | mind; that you are imstructed to set that aside for the

1 | purposé of meking a judgment independent‘ly of such matter,

. 5 basing your jﬂdgmmt on whatever issue, thenh, that you |
o 16 ,: might be called upon to decide in this case, solely upon
iz |  the evidence that's produced here and the Court's
18 ¢ instructions of law, eould you do that?
w . A Yes, sir.
20, [ X po you th;lnk that you are capable of doing that?
2 | "A‘ i think so, sir.
22 Q ¢ And wmﬂd you do that?
8 A Yes, sir
N 24 ' qQ < And can'you be fair and impartial, and will you
J % |  be in this case?
¢ 26 A ‘Yes, sir.
L S THE COURT: All right. Mr. Demny?
. » MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



10a-2

b33

¥

10

11

13

14

15

6

7

18

9 -

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

2280

BY MR. DENNY:

O

= O

newg =--
, Q

or what?
A

‘television.

2 = O b

daily, or -~ oo T

A
Q
A
Q

it, or what?

A

‘That's ydur major source, then?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

Mr. Quevedo, do you subscribe to a necwspapexr?
No 3 sir.
What is your major source of news?

Los Angeles Times. That's about it. The daily
Well, do you just pick this up on the newsstand,
Do you mean publications or what? I do watch

Well, that's what I am talking about, too.
Yes, sir.

If you get more mews via televigion and radio
by the newspaper-hwl

Yes, sir{ more’ﬁhfough’televisicn.

Ybs,~m§re through teleévision -~ -
A1l right.:T 5.5!2 .
-« and xradio. - Ly ,
Well, when you say‘fhe,Lﬂ A,'Times, do you get thig
No, sir.

-= buy it daily, or what?

No, sirx.

Just see it in other people's posgsession and read

Yes.

i
!

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES ,‘



2281

103-3 1 Q All right. And do you regularly watch & 1V
. 2 | mnewscast?
5 | A Uh -= no. Once or twice a week, maybe.
4 Q ALL right.
i 5 . A I listen more to the radio than that.

L]
(-9

Q All right. And when is the moét recently that
7 you have heard anything pertaining to Charles Manson? Or

8 | any Manson related matter, Manson Family member, as it's

9 | phraged?
10 A The last -~ yeah. The most recent time?
1 Q The mogt recent time.
2z | To your best xecollection.
1B | A I would say around three months ago.
" 14 Q And what was that?
.‘ 15 A I «= I =~ I think it was longer than that. I'm
: 16t pot sure.

17 Now, I can't really recall anything that comes to
B | my mind right now.

19 I do remember him going up for trial of some sort.

20 Q A trial on what charges, do you recall?
21 A I don't know, '
22 Q Well, do ?ou ' remembez his being tr:f.ed on the
. | Tate and the Ld Bianca murders? O ,
o “@ A Well, I think that was quite sometime ago, wasa't
% 1 4?7 Yeah. T, i

i -
%.‘. '

Q Is th:t.s, then, your recollectién? “That he was

‘2

26

& going to trial on some other patters?, T IR

A I think so, yes.
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Other than the Tate~La Bianca?

10a-4 . Q
. 2 A Yes. ‘
3 Q But you don't know what it was?
4 A No, I don't.
5 5 Q Have you heard anything about him since?
5 6 | A No, T haven't.
c7 ] Q How about Tex Watson? Have you heard anything
8 | about him?
9 A No, I haven't,
10 Q All right. And as far as Shorty Shea goes,

n | what 48 your most recent information about him? What do you
12 | récall hearing, seeing or reading most recently about him?

13 And your most recent information may be quite
o 4 | some time sgo, but what was that?
._ 15 A All T know is -=- well, I know the name; but other

EAC

% | than that, I just know what I've heard here in court, that
7 | he ~~ his body hasn't been found.

18 . That's it.
Lo Q All right.
20 Did you ever seen, hear.or read anything to your

2 | Inowledge about his being missing or about people looking for -

2 him, anything of that kind? ' |
H ; . | i B

o= A No, sir. ;;
% » & Do you kind of make it a babit of not following
y % | arime news? . Gy AR
* % | A Well, I -~ I haven't been thet much of a fan of

27

. 28

murders or -~ you know, things of this hature, I guess. I
haven't kept up with them. I-don't follow them, ;&8 you 5&Y.
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) A1l right. Now, you have said that you were
unemployed for nine months before you went into DPSS work.
Were you in school before that, or what?

i e, T was in Ccozvicc. The U. §. Army.
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10b-1 | .9 And what -- vhat were you doing there? Were you
® , | overseas? |

s | A No, sir.
s | Q Where were you staioned?

’ 5 | A At Fort Ord, California; Fort Lee, Virginia;

. 6 Fort Huachaca, Arizona. |

: 7 | Q That's a really out-of-the-way spot. That's
s | missile testing down there, isn't it?
9 | A Yes, I think., Alr Force.
10 | Q All right. And what sort of work did you do In
n | that comnection? |
2 | A I was a clerk-typist, with Finance.
13 Q@  Al}l right,

: 4 You never had e_n;hi;; 'xixilitary police training or

. 15 anything of that kind; i‘g L;'hat -right?

: 16 A No. ,,l'g', :.”e
7 Q And ﬁqu 've indicated, T thipk, through the Court
18 | that you have o fr:l.enﬂs ro:: reiatives in. law enfqrcement -—
19 .’ A No. - -
20 [ Q ~ OF 10 socialla‘cq&hiili:_anc;ésﬁin law enforcement?
2 | A No, sgir. ‘ VI
2 A1l right. I'i;ire y‘oul dloile any ;:-e'a;ding on the
% | death penalty at all, six?

i - # ) A No, I haven't.

‘ % Q Or discussed it in bull sessions, oreway or

: % | another?
L A No, sir.

Q This would be the first time you have ever had

. CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



10b-2

frey £

10

11

12

1B

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2t

22

23

24

26

27

28

2285

occasion to seriously consider the death penalty, all its
ramifications, its application; is that right?

A Yes, sir. ,

Q. All right. And do you have any feelling, as you
sit there, that if you were to find anybody gullty of first
degree murder, whether willful, premeditated or as an

‘ accomplice, or aiding and abetting, a conspirator, whatever,

if you found him gullty of flmst degree murder, you would
then automatically impose the death sentence on him?
A Na, sir.

) Or would you automgtically refuse to impose the

death gentence under any clrcumstences?
A Ne. b

MR. DENNY: All right, sir. Pass for cause, your Homor. |
THE CODRT: Mr'. Minzella?

o i N . |
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. MANZELIA; RS

Q I don't remember -:Lf-'fou have been asked this or

X nOt- .‘. : .f B Ei ’

p o

Have you or anyone you know a*;fer been accused of
any crime?

A No, sir.

Q If you sit on this jury, and you decide -~ after

- hearing all the evidence iIn the case -~ that Mr. Davig isg
. gulilty of first degree murder, and then you go on into the

penalty phase, and after having heard all the evidence, you
decided that for these crimes, he deserved the death sentence, |
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10b~3 1 | would you be able and would you be willing to vote for it?

. 9 A . Yes.

s | & - Is there any doubt in your mind about that?
s A To. '
’ 5 ) ALl vight. You'vé heard the questions that have

6 been asked by everyone about Gount TII. In fact, the fact
7 | that -- and the count charging that this defendant - thie
8 | defendant with rhe mirder of Shea ~- that we will not be

9 able to produce a body , of somebody who saw Shea's body in
10 | déath. ' .

11"); Dogss th&t cause you any\pz:oblems, to the extent
12 ;hai; yout have a closed mind on Count IIT; right mow?

13 MR. DENNY!: Wéll, your Hoﬁor, T think that's an unfair
g 1 question, when you say, "Do you have a closed mind on Count
® mr |
‘ 6 - You ave asking him to prejudge the evidence.
LA THE COURT: I think so, in that form.
18 _‘ MR, MANZELIA: Well, of coursge, it doesn't really ask

B him to pre;;udge the evadence 5 if he has a closed mind on

¢ 4

2 either side, for the cTeEehse or the People.

O - But I'll rephrase the question.
Z THE cgUR'r Well, L assume thap what yout are talking
| 2| about is what you 1aid th.é giraumd’ work on’ Befoke.
‘ % | # MR, MANZELIA:{ OF course., . v
¢ ° THE COURT: And it doad' s’
’ | MR. MANZETZA: But LSl +=r .y 7 1
o THE COURT: == mo‘re or 1ess ask him to prejudge the

o 2

evidence.
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10b~4 1 BY MR, MANZELLA:

(] 2 Q Mr. Quevedo, you hesitated in answexr to that
3 question. Was there somethlng that you wanted to say that
4 that question brought to light? Even though the question is

; 5 ne longer periding, that you'd want to say mnow?
g 6 A No.
’ 7 | Q All right. Do you lean ~- kuowing those facts

8 about Count III, do you lean towards the -+« towards the

9 defense position, which is that Mr. Davis is not guilty?

0 ! Do you lean towards that position, with regard to Count III,
M| right now, as you sit there?

12 MR. DENNY: Well, again, your Honor -=-
13 THE COURT: No, I think‘'he must.
o 14 MR, DENNY: He must, by the law, lean toward that
.5 ¥ | position. He' ’pfesumpd ihnocent.
£ 16 THE GOURT: Do you ynderstand that?.
Yo PROSPECTIVE JUROP NO.Jll Yes, sir, j 3 j"’ ’
18 THE COURT: You undea:stand that the defendant is
¥ | presumed to be innctent? -' 1 :"?.'} ' ‘ L
2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 11t Yes.

.

# THE COURT: TUntil he s proven gu:.Ity beyond & reagongble

2 | doubt, and to a moral certainty?

10c s, 2 - PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 11: Yes, siz.
24

26 |

27
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10c~1 . | BY MR, MANZERIA;

. g Q Well, I don't want jurors sitting in the jury
s | box, Mr. Quevedo, who feel already that they're inclined to
s | Wvote Innocent st the end of the case, before they have heard

. s | any of thg evidence, because they know that the People will
p ¢ | mot be able to produce a body.
: . That's the point I am getting to.
8 A I see.
0 Q So let me ask you that question.
10 How do you feel about that, knowing what we have
1 told you about Count ITI?
12 MR. DENNY: Well, I object to the question, | "How do
13 you feel abouit that?" How does he feel about what? I think
> 1 | the question hasg to be more specific than that.
.\ 15 THE COURT: I think that's probably true. |
A 16 +It's late in the day, but try to put & question
7 | that is wore pointed.
18 MR . MANZELIA: Oh, I have got several questions, your
19 I-Icmor..’ ,
20 THE COURT: All right, ‘ d
A | BY MR. MANZELIA: ;- S |
2 Q All x:ig‘h;t; M. Quevedo, knowing: that in Count IIT |
2 | of the indictment, "the :?éop’le;':- hgx}é ﬁbt beeﬁ‘ 'at:b'ltﬁ'._ té‘ find &
5 2% body of Donald Shorty She&, do you feel that your mind is
; % | closed with regard to the Peop]g-_"s case?
) % A Ro, sir. ) S , .
e Q Would you be willing to ldsten to i:he. othex

evidence we have to present?
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convinced beyond a reasonable doubt that Shea's been

murdered, and that this defendant murdered him?

reasonable doubt, at the end of the case, that Shea was
‘mnrdered, and that this defendant murdered him, would you
hesitate to vote for a conviction, because the body had not
been produced?

body hadn’'t been produced?*-; K

A ' Yeés.

Q And do you think you would be willing to be

A Yes.

Q Now, if the evidence convinced you heyond a

A Would I hesitate to vote for conviction if the

I s ot
THE COURT: , Do yqu,ménE the question reread to you?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 11: Yes, sir.

TE COURT: Mr. Williamg? ' . ¢ U
S ety S ST

"‘J'
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11~1 1 (Thereupon, the record was read by the
.' 2 reporter as follows:
3 "9  Now, 1f the evidence convinced you
4 | beyond a reasonable doubt, at the end of the case,
N 5 that Shea was murdered and that this defendant
% 6 murdered him, would you hesitate to vote for
! 7 conviction, because the body had not been
8 produced?')
9 A No, sir. _ .
10 Q BY MR. MANZELLIA; Now, you heard the instruc-
i tions read by Judge Choate to all the jurors before. You
.12 | were sitting back in the spectator portion at that time.

3 In particular, I am referring to the law of aiding and

1 abetting.

. : 15 Now, do you think it is unfalr that under the

16 law a person can be convicted of first degree murder,

o even though he, himself, did not strike the blow that caused

1 death? -
19 A No.
20 Q If you found, after hearing all the evidence in

2l the case, and after hearing the Judge's instructions that

% that Léw applied to this case, would you be able to follow
N R P

¥ ¢ 7 ‘ A Yes, - ‘ .

. ® B MR. MANZELI.A AI‘l ifight,_ thank you, Mr. Quevedo.

The People pass for cause, your Honor.
MR, DERNY: We'll accept the jury as presently

constituted, ‘your Honor.
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Mr. Quevedo, your Honor.

at 9:00 o'clock, Room 253,

ﬂ'of the proceedings since the Clerk called this case and

MR. MANZELLA: People would like to thank and excuse
_THE COURT: The Court will excuse you until Tuesday

Let's take five minutes, shall we?
THE CLERK: Yes.
(Short recess.)
THE COURT: Céll'another name, Joyce.
THE, CLERK: Mrs. Beverly J. Campo, B-g-v-e-1~L-y,
last name, C~a-m=p=o.
THE COURT: Ce-a-m-p-o?
THE CLERK: ~p-o.
THE COURT; Campo?
THE CLERK: Yes.
THE COURTI: How mdny are there left?
THE CLERE: Four left,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
BEVERLY J. CAMPO

BY THE COURT:
Q How do you pronounce your nanie?
A Campo.
@ ; You.ﬁay be seated, Mrs. Campo, where the -~

Microphone is?

o

-- is, yes.

,} L i;“Mrs. Gampo, you have been present during all

explqined t&e:naggre of the case to your group of prospective
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-~

Jjurors, coi:flacf:?
A Yes.
Q Would your answer be any different than the
majority had responded?
A Uk, mostly, no.
Q Do you know of any -- in any respect wherein
your answers would vary?

L4

A Only in that it would be a hardship for me, your

Honor.
'Q, It would be & hardship for you?
A Yes,
Q In what way?

A I have two children, and during the deliberation
phase I would have no one to care for them.
Q Now, that will be sometime away.
Do you think that you can make some arrangements
for thelr ¢are between ﬁo‘w and then?
A Well, I really don't know. I have a neighbor.
' How old are they?
A 13 and 11.
I have & meighbor who, uh, looks in on them,
you know, during the -- after schopl hours. But at night,
I just don't know who I could get to stay all night with
them, .
Q You think you might be able to arrange that
between now and the end of February? '
& . Vell, I don't know. I know it is difficult to

_3f:i'nd' ﬁeople who will live in. And, of course, it would be

L e T CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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i
¥
1 .

rather";:;a'stlf if it were any length of time,
T MR, DENNY: (I'1l stipulate to her excuse, your Honor.
MR, MANZELLA: So stipulated.
THE COURT: These gentlemen have agreed that you may
be released, then, and the Gourt does excuse you. |
PROSPECTIVE JUROR CAMPO: Thank you.
THE CCURT: Report to Room 253 Tuesday, will you?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR CAMPO: Yes.
THE COURT: It would be at 9:00 o‘'clock.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR CAMPO: Tuesday? Not Monday but
Tuesday?
THE COURT: Yes.
PROSPECTIVE JURQR CAMPO: All right, thank you.
THE CLERK: Oliie M. Robinson, 0-I-l-i~e, middle

initial "M", last name R~0-b-i-n-g=o-n.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
OLLIE M. ROBINSON
BY THE COURT:

19) Mr. Robinson?

A Yes, sir,

Q You've been present, six, since the Court called .
this case and explained the nature of the case to prospective
jurors?

A Yes, I have.

Q Would your apswers be any different than f,:he
majority have responded to the Court's questions of a general

nature?

RN ' " CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



L

.

12 fis.

id

1

.12

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Ly

28

2294

A
,-A-. J’-} . Q., A‘-

Air Force.

Q
A

Q

TR

Of a genetral nature, no, sir,

- ‘g?oz._ild it be dny hardship to you to sexve in this

-

A.qu’ Sir.

' What type of work do you do?
E'»if, I am & retired military, sir.
And what branch were you in?
The Air Force.
How long have you been in retirement?
Since the lst of July, 1970, last year.
How long did you serve in the Air Force?

27 years in the combined Service, Army and the

Arny and Air Force?
Yes.

In other words, you were in the Axmy and shifted

to Air Force?

A

Yes, sir.
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12-1
Were youn in tha Army during World War II?

Yes, eir.

@
o
o B ©

Did you see action anywhere?

4 A Uh -- I was in Burope during World War IX, but not
: 5 | with the combat units, six,
B p o} ‘ What unit were you with?
* 7 A I was with a trucking regiiaent.

8 f Q Attached to one of the Armies?

o A Attached to the Third Army, =ir.

10 Q Would it be any -- it would not be any hardship to

n | you to serve, you've stated.

12 Have you served as a juror before?
13 A This is the first tour, sir.  And I was on a jury
ot 14 f over in the Brunswig Building, but it was dismissed before —-
. R 15 Q What type of case was that?
: 16 A . A robbery case.
17 Q@  Will you set aside whakever you may have learned in
i8 any other cdse and decide this case only from its evidence and
19 the Court’s instructions of law?
20 A I would do so, sir,
21 Q All right. TIs there a Mrs. Robinson?
22 A Yes, sir.
23 Q Is she employed outside the héme?
55\ 24 A She‘s employed by the postal service.
25 Q Are you related t0 or a friend of any law eniorce-
: 2 ment officer?
27 a° °" No, sir.

l' 28 Q

In what area dd you and Mrs. Robinson reside?
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12-2 . . O
‘ 1 | A The Crenghaw area, sir.
. 2 Q . -{, c:':lﬁ ,yog‘_i_:hink 0f any reason why you couldn't be a
3 faix and impartial juror in this case?
4 A } dor;'t 3-:-‘- jl’ think I could be fair and impartial,
: 5 siy.
: 6 o] You kind of hesitated there a ainute. Wwhat were
7 | yow thinking about?
8 A I wag thinking of the -~ keeping up with the
? | publicity.
1o Q Oh, in connecction with the publicity?
1 A Yes.
1z Q That was one of the things that we wanted to ask
B | you apout at this time.
L 1 You had heard -- had you ever heard about this case
. 2 15 before?
) 16 A Yes, sir, very much so.
7o 0 /Ab.out thisz indietment, this particular indictment
18 linvolving"the deaths of Shea and Hinman?
¥ A In the papers, yes, I have. And on TV,
20 9 When was the lasgt time that you read anything or
4 saw or heard anything about this case?
2 A Sir, it would be hard to =say.
el Q Had you ever heard, seen or read the name Davis
»x # before?
. B A Yes,
- % Q and when was the last time you read Mr. Davis’s
. u name? Qr saw it or heard it?
' s A . It was guite some time ago, sir. I just can't put
T

.

o4

FrS.
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v Q . -Dig-youn follow the Tate-LaBianca trial?

E

my' finger on the number of weeks or months.

Af :Eeé,.sir. ?Wiéh-time on my hands, in retirement,
sir, Ifdi?*follqy‘it pretty closely, =ir.

9 and you know what the Manson Family is®

. A Yes, Bir, ., _

Q Would somebody who was a member of the Manson
Family be at any disadvantage in having you as a juror, to
start with? In other words, from what you have heard, seen Or
read, do you think that you could not be -- or could be -~ £aip
in determining any issue that you might be called upon to
determine in this case?

In spite of the fact that a person -~— Mr. Dayis —==-
the evidence might show, would be a member of the Manson Family?

A - I think I co6uld, your Honor.

| . It might be a little difficult at times to justy
blot it out and pass things out of my mind completely, sir.

Q Well, that's what we want to know. Because if
you are not sure about whether you can blot out those things
-~ not forget them, but set them aside, those things that
you*ve heard, seen or read, for the purpose of acting as a
juror in this ctse, and acting independently of such matters
-- well, then, you shouldn®t be in the box, should you?

A No, sir.

Q So, the gunestion reslly is whether you can decide
this case, basing your judgment only on the evidence in the
matter, and ignore -- oy, set aside -- everything that you

may have heard, seen or read concerniny the Manson Family,
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12-4 1 Charles Manson, B this case, or Bruce Davig?
. T B " Do you understand?
! ‘-1_3 A Yes, sir,
. o8 -'Had;y\mi,}aéagd' the name Shea before?
: 5 Coa "Ye's-,x‘sié.““ S
> 6 L i ‘ Tgihatf“-dé: you know about the name Shorty Shea?
' 7 A Just 'wlié; I read in the paper or saw on television.
8 b Qs ; Tell u'sf{whai-:,“ that is.
9 A Well, he -~ geeminyly, he was with a movie stunt-
10 man -- or connected therewith; and he was at this ranch -- I
n | don't recall exactly where it was -- but anyway, he was never
12 cgeen after a certain time, again,
13 Q Now, let's take that in itself alone.
K 14 Do you think that you could be just as impartial
.‘3 15 and just as fair a juror as the next man to you, who perhaps,
: 16 had never heard -- who, for example, had never heard of
7 | Mr. Shea's having been missing? Could you do that?.
18 A I bélieve I could, your Honor, sir.
19 Q In other words, you would put out of your mind
20 what you've just told me, for the purpose of sitting as a
2 juror in this case?
12a fol 2 | A Yes, sir, I would make every effort to.'
23
. 24
25
. 26
N 27
o .
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12at 1 Q And what about Hinman? What have you heard about
. 2 him?
3 A Well, from the newspaper reports, I believe he was
4 a musigian, with the -~ with, I believe, the Hollywood set, or
i 5 som?th%?g pf that zort; éomething alony those lines.
> ‘:6-} 1 - And he alsp met death.
¥ Q You say "also met death."
o |70 VA1 mdan, he -t
s | Q ' Do y,ou"believ'é that Mr. bShea is dead, from what
10 you‘vfa 'Hea}cé, -)sei:ssle' or read?
u A 1 do. .
12 b Q - W‘ez;.!.l.3 c'oﬁld you set that belief aside, for the
1 purpose of acting as a juror in this case? And require the
: o People to pfove, beyond a reasonable doubt -- if they can —-
. . 15 | that Mr. Shea is dead? |
) I : o A Yes. I would do so, --
¥ Q And would the —-
B} A -- make the eifort.
19 Q -~ game prevail as to Mr. == the articles that
‘20 you've heard, seen or read about Nx. Hinman, would the same
2 attitude prevail? Would you set them aside?
22 A Yes, sir, your Honor. I would have to do that,
_ 28 sir. '
B i Q All right. Do you know the name Steve GrOgan?
. % A Not ofthand, sir.
3 % Q Sobby Beausoleil?
. 2 -1 I've read of --
= Q What do you know about Mr. Beausoleil?
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A I believe he was assogiated with the Ta%e-LaBianéa
group..

Q All right. What do you know about Mary Brunner, if
anything?

Have you ever heard that name?

A Yes, sir.
Q' © What do you associate that name with?
. ~ 1
-~ !A . I associate that with -- just a moment, your Honor.

i She was given immunity, I believe, onece for —- by

~the state, for testimony in.the case. .

Qe ‘“ﬁhd-havé:y&ﬁmﬁéad about Charles Manson in the last
 two months?.

R §
A* 5 I don't believe there's been anything in the paper

recently about him, -abput Mr. Manson, sir.
P ‘ T -

Q When's the last time you read anything about
Mr. Manson?
a 8ir, I would say <~ I would say -~ without -- I'm

not trying to pinpoint any dates. To me, when I get the
morning paper, if there®s anything, I read it without -~ just
kind of automatic, like, to have something to do, siry, with-
out trying to weigh any factors in the case.

And go I would séy it*s been over thirty days
ago.

Q If I were.te tell you that you will be instructed -
if I ﬁere to instruct you, as I do now, that you =-- if you
are chosen as a juror -- you are to set asiée anything that
you may have heard, seen or read in connectlon with this

case, the Manson case, Mr. Davig, that you are to judge the
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case and any issues gubmitted to you solely on the evidence in
the case, could you do that? '

A I would do it, sir.

Q All right. And you are sure of your ability to do
it?

A Yes, your Honor. I -~ I'm almost positive.

Well, that's not enough, I know, sir.

Q Are you gertain at this time?
,lﬁa-, Yes, sir. I would ~=-
- Q‘f And will you do that?
A Yes, sir.
<7 Q. And c&n y¢u be fair and impartial in the case?
’A'-'S After ii%éehinﬁ to the evidence, I could, sir.
« Q. . ALL -right. Now, if someone were to raise some-

k-—’.l“’i;_
thing in the jury room that you know to be ountside of the

ey$§enqe == Fﬁat is, §9mething,thét came -~ that came to that
juror as a result of that juror having heard, seen or read
something in the news media, or outside of the jury room =-
or outside the courtroom, rathef -- would you point that out
to that juror, and to the panel?
And point out that that is not to be relied upon
as evidence?
Do you understand me?
A If it's something that happened outside of the
courtroom, sSir?
Q Sure. If it®s something that waé arrived at —--

some information that wias gained as a result of reading some-—

thing in the newspaper, you would not rely on that, would you,
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12a-4
1 as part of the evidence?
. 2 A No, sir.
3 Q And would you tell & juror who might raise that,
4 that it should not be considered unless it was submitted in
: 5 evidencé?
» 6 A | Oh, yes, sir.
' 7 Q And you -~ if you find yourself thinking about
8 matters which you know were not raised in evidence, were not
9 shown by the evidence, would you be able to segregate those
10+ matters from the news matters that you heard, and the articles
1 that you had heard, seen or read from the news media?A
12 o Would you be able to segregate those from the
13 eviden'clé? ‘
. . it A I believe I would, sir.
.3 | 15 | THE COURT: Mr. Denny?
N . y . ,,:. oo T
S BRI A I
17 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
| By MR. DENNY: .
» Q All .ritjﬁt. Mr. Robinson, what was your rank in the
2 | gervice wheh you retiréd?
2 A Chief warrant officer, sir.
22 THE COURT: We didn't ask Mz, Robinson about the penalty}
B did we?
12k fol * MR. DENNY: No, I don't believe so, your Honor.
25
%
26
27
. 28
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12b-1 1 FURTHER VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
.. ' P) BY THE COURT:
3 Q Do you have sany views about the death penalty
s | such that you couldn't be fair and impartial in determining
: s | guilt or innocence? |
» 6 | A No.
' 7 Q Or are your views about the penalty such that

8 | you would sutomatically refuse to impose it, regardless of

9 | the evidence?

10 | A No, sir, not automatically.

1 Q Would you automatically impose the death penalty
12 | upon a conviction of murder of the first degree? Without

13 | regard to the evidence?

. It A No, sir. I'd have to have the evidence, to
. 5 | weigh the evidence.
i 6 | THE COURT: Go ahead, Mr. Denmy.
w | MR. DENNY: Thank you.
18 | '
19 | FURTHER VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
2 | BY MR. DENNY: ,
n | Q Now, sir, you say since you have retired, kind
2 of as an automatic thing \ you read the morning newspaper; is
% | that right? - : " ) | |
i 24 5 Yes, sir. DRI
%5 Q Or is it the evem.ng newspapér, P
* % A Well, it's the mo:ming
. e Q -= oxr both? . |
® B A Morning. Sométlme:s‘ tﬁé:a:fﬁe;:ribi;ti' . And magazinéa,
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12b-2 | | Just kind of & Llittle hobby now.

. g Q All right. And you go pretty tho;oughly thnough
3 | ‘that paper, do you? Daily?
s | A Almost page to page, sir.
N 5 Q All right, sir. And you algo follow the news
\ 6 via IV and radio?
' - A Right.
8 Q Do you regularly watch news broadcasts in the
9 morning and evening?
10 A Well, it's the evening, particularly; ‘not tod
n | wmuch in the morning. 1
12 | Q Which evening news btoadcast: do you watch?
B A Jerry Dxmphya, ‘on’ Channel 2; and algo, Channel 4.
. u | - | George Pui:nam on his ~- switch abcmt
.’3 15 Q ’A;li right s;tr - Ngw, :Eollovging ‘the pews as

16 | closely as you do, I taka it that you have certainly, dince
1w | your retirement -~ was that inm Jt}ly of.l979?

18 A Yes,

19 Q (Continuing) <= foilowadi\ferj; .él‘o-sgly the

2 [ activities of the Manson trisl, have you?

a A Yes, gir, I have.

22 Q They have certainly been covered in the paper.

2 | And you say you do read the paper, so that you have read the
b % | news as it oeccurs and is covered?

5 | A Right, sir.
k 26 Q ‘A1l right. And you are aware of what penalties

2 | were voted by the jury against Mr. Manson and his co-.-de:f:'endan-txj

in the Tate and La Bianca case?
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12b-3 1 A I think I recall the maximim penalty, the
. 2 | majority of the cases. .
3 Q All right.
4 Now, sir, are you aware of whethér or not Mr.
. 5 Manson has since that time been prosecuted on any other
# s charge? Or charges?
) 7 | A I believe he was prosecuted on the chdarges, the
8 same as Mr. Davis faces now, sir.
9 : @ ALl right. And what was the result of that cage, |
10 | as fa¥ as Mr. Manson 1s concerned?
! CA Gee, I don't know whether it was 1life or death.
12 I really don't. |
B | Q You do know that he was convicted; is that right?
; oL A Oh, yes, sir.
._. 15 Q And convicted of the murders of Mr. Hinman and

6 | Mr. Shea?

| A {No response.)

B Q You say the same charges as against Mr. Davis.
e And those are the charges against Mr. Davis.
2| Yes, the same charges against Mr. Davis.

2 | Q So; to your knowledge -~ at least, what you Ve
22

gotten via the paper or t:he ra,éio and TV -~ Mr., Manson was
[ } ? '

# ] convicted of those sape charges, is that r:lght?

24 it

* A ‘Ihait g my understandi.ng, yés, g;(,rf* "

Q That's your understanding So, at this tine,
it's your understanding that a*jury has féuml that Mr. Shen
is dead; 1s that xight? And has been nurdered?

* -
. . E RS
O TS

A (No responsge.) " '° A

U

26

27
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' was convicted of =~ what is it? The Hirman and Shea.

Q And murdered by Mr. Manson? Is that right?

A If he was -= as _I‘stated, sir, 1 read it, and then
I just go to something else, wlthout trying to asctuslly
remémber it. So ~=

Q Well, I'm trying to help you remember it now.

A Uh~huh.

Q Becauge it ;s fmportant, as to what you ¢an
remember with just a liftle bit of help, since you are
going to get a lot of help if you sgit here and hear the
witnegses talking about it,

So, do you remember that, now?

A I remember -- I'm pretty siure that Mr. Manson

Q A1l right, And that means to you, does it not,
that a jury hds found him guilty of having killed Mr. Shea;
is that right?

A Sir, T don't know whether the jury found him
to be the actual murderer or whether it was cilrcumstantial

qiatters or not.
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12¢-1 1 [ Q All right. But asg far ag you are aware, at

. 2 any rate, a jury found that Mr. Shea was dead, and had been
3 killed by someone, by criminal means; isn't that right?
s A T would say -- I believe so, sir.
i 5| Q - ALL rmight.. -’Sq'éé\'ybﬁ sit there, then, it's
: | 6 your impression that Mr; Shea is dead and has been k killed
| 7 by criminal meansj :Ls that. xlght” | Xy :;f t _ 1
8 | A Well, it's my == my impression is that. he 8 dead; .

8 but how he reached his death, SRR A mn nn‘q ?t‘oo sure, sir.
10 Q Well, you :r:ecal], Mr. Manson havin‘g b?en faund
no guilty of his murder. 1Is if: your impression that he was
2 involved in the killing of Mr. Shea?

1B A Whether he actually killed him on =«
‘ u Q Just whether he was involved In some way in the
:.@ 15 killing of Mr. Shea.
‘ 16 A Well, I would say yes.
w Q Yes.
18 : A1l right.

19 Well, now, somebody, then, as far as you are

0 | aware, by what you've seen, heard or read, hag killed Mr.
Shea, and Mr. Shea is dead; is that right?
A Well, that =+

Q9 Is that ==

21
22 |
23
24

a ' A Well, so far as I can see, I would have to say

» yes. Because I've read it im the paper, that Mr. Manson was

f0. 0

2 _convicted. So -- and he was, I believe, subsequently

27
‘ sentenced -=-

28 Q That's right,
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A ~= for it. S0 evidently, the evidence must have
been such that the jurors found him guilty. |

Q And the only way they could do that ig by finding
that Ms. Shea had been killed by a criminal agency; do you
understand that?

A Um-hﬁm;

Q All right.

Now, do you understand that that's what you dre
going to be asked to determine, if you are sitting here as a
juror on this case? Whether Mr. Shea 1§ dedd, and whether he
wag killed by criminal meang?

Do you'undersfand that?

A Yes, gir. )

Q All right. Now, in ycur'present frame of mind,
do you think that Mr. Davis is going to have to produce some
evidence to overcnme‘whgt you, understand to be the finding
of another Los.Angelea Gouﬁty jury? A

Is he going to\have)to persuéde you Fhat that

Jury was wrong?
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ted 1 MR. MANZELLA: Exéuse me, your Honor, is Mr. Denny
. 2 speaking about after the People have introduced their evidence
3 | or before the People have introduced their evidence; that is,
4 right now?
: 5 Q  BY MR, DENNY; Right now, as we start out this casej
;’“ 6 is it your feeling because of the fact that you were aware that
7 onge. pury here in Los Angeles County has found Mr. Shea was
| , ‘;, | ‘killed and killed by criminal means and killed by someone
K q:onnected wzsth the Manson Fam:.ly. ig it your Feeling that
10 Mr, Dav‘J:s ig going ,to have to present to you proof that that
N | jury was wrong and i:hat Mr. Shea may be alive?
2 A" Well, suppose that the evidence proves that he is
B | gead? . t. ¢ . ot
. . M Q Well, that's an interesting supposition, but I am
.g 8 | asgking you now, based on what you have heard, seen or read
& 16 right now, without having considered -- without now consider-
17 ing the evidence of what might come in whether he is dead or
18 alive right now, as you sit there, is it your feeling that
9 Mr. Davis starts out having to prove toyou that Mr. Shea is
2 alive?
21 A I don't‘ think so, sir.
2 Q But you think he's dead already?
2 a well, I didan®t say I think he’s dead. I said I
* # had read in the paper where there was a conviction for death
¢ » for him. ©So, my thoughis abdut the matter there, in that case,
2 was just to one of maybe curiosity. It is just another case,
._ 27 Q Well, sir, let me try to go through some of the
2 thought processes.
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l%z 1 Assuming you are seated on this jury and you are
. 2 deliberating in the jury room and you*ve heard all the evidence‘;
3 and therets evidence which, in your mind, points, possibly,
X 4 toward the fact that Mr. Shea is dead. And there's some
. 5 contrary evidence that points toward the fact that maybe he's
! 8 not dead at all.
T s Would it be your feeling, as you sit there
8 deiib?réi;ing, "Well, look, one jury has alrxeady found that he
b 18 ‘deédv‘ and unless I'm going to say that there was a miscarriagp
‘105 . of justice there and that an innocent man has been convicted,
Y on I'm going to have to say "go along with that jury and £ind
12 ‘that he is dead“‘; are you going to feel that way?
13 1A ; Nc;; I would have to weigh the evidence. If == the
: ¥ | evidence would be the key factor in my thought or -- as to
. ¢ 15 whether he was aead-or z:nl:we, notwithstanding what another jury]
16 had already found. .
17 Q All right, sir. what is it that you have heard
18 or read about Mr. Davis?
¥ | A I may get some names mixed up, so Ifll just kind
20 of skirt on thin ice in the beginning.
2 I believe that =~ that Mr. Davis was in Texas
2 for == this is not right? You can correct me, sir.
» Q Well, I can goxrrect you.
4 # Do you remember & guy by the name of Tex Watson?
. ® - A I'm wrong about Mr. Davis.
‘ % Q So youtre thinking about Tex Watson, then, is that
. # right?
% A Yes, sir.
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e 1 Q All right. Digd you follow the recent trial of
. 2 | Mr. Tex Wagson in the paper? |
3 A Just lightly so, sir.
4 Q Well, are you aware of what happened in that case?
. 5 | A I'm == [ don't recall the trial, the highlights of
i .6 | the trial ér the sentenges. Just the events before he was
] 7 returned to California. '
8 Q You donft know whether he was convicted or acquitted?
9 A I couldn’t say positively, sir, but I do believe,
10- the best of my knowledge, he was convicted.
1 Q. All right. Now, sir, have you, in the course of
12 your réa&iﬁg about Mr. Manson and the Manson Family, heard,
33, sgéﬁi&r read anything about his philosophy in connection with
. 114 { blacks and whites?
. S T . 3 :A‘ | x g;ié,.;{éaa ?it
) 16 - _ Wha_£ did you read about that, sir?
14 A ,;iﬁhjjiﬁésepms ~= this has been some time ago -~ that|

8 | he adyocated to let the blacks and the whites have it out, so
19 to spedk. and then, he and his group could -~ oh, I don't
20 want to say assune power or anything like that, but he and his

13a fol 2 | group would have the definite say so in how things went.

22
23
24

25

.

26

21

l 28
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13a=~1 1 A] All right.
. 2 vt } Have you discussed this particular philosophy with_
i 0 o;:her of your friends?
| +1 . . A Just casual bull sessions.
. s -0 0 g Yeah, ? all right.
: 6 . And T take it this was not particularly palatable |
7 to ydﬁ, rathex distasteful, is that right? '
8 - A - Well ~~ -
o | ' Q In .ot::her' w:ards, you didn't go along with that
10 philosophy very much? .
noy A Well, I don't go along with the pﬁilomphy of
.12 violence regaidle-ss of who it involves.
13 Q Well, particularly Mr. Manson, would that be
| . 1 right? At least, that particular philosophy directed at
. . 1 this sort of black-white war that you are describing?
’ 1 A No, I wouldn't go along with it, six. It ig =~
17 as I stated before, with violence within a race or a rdce to
18 a;a&e, I just don't like it. I don't condone it.
o Q@  You don't like it
2 And I take it, then, your feelings would be that -+
. toward Mr. Mangson, that he, having espoused that particular
- philozophy, you would not like him; you'd have some feelings~—-.
% A Oh, yes.
& “ Q -~ gome Leelings of antipathy toward him?
. B A Oh, ves, I definitely -~
* Q@ ALl right,
. :: | So if he were on trial in this case, you |
wouldn 't feel you could be very fair to him, is that right? -
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13a=2 MR. MANZELLA; That doesn't seem to be particularly
. 2 relevant here, your Honor.
8 _ MR, DENNY: Well, it is preliminary, your Honor.
s+ | ;.. MR MANZELIA: We finished the Manson trial alveady.
5 11 - ' THE COURT: The Court overrules the objection. You may
: 6 .,answer that. T ¥ |
“ ( d THE PROS?ECTI?E JUR@R- Wnuld you repeat it again.
8 B Y MR. DENNY: I£ Mr. Manson were om tridal, you

9 couldn 't be ve.‘ry fair to him because of this feeling of
10 antipathy towsrds him, 1s that right?

1 A Well, say that I have my -~ the source of my
12 feeling is strictly from newspapers, hearsay, magazines,
13 and then Mr. Manson was on trial in the courtroom, and he
: 1 produced his ~~ his attorney produced evidence to show that
. : 15 that wasn't his feelings. That wasn't =~ ‘
' 16 Q Yes, sir.
7 All right, what if the People produced evidence,

18 though, that it was his feelings and that everything you

19 heard was true?

20 MR. MANZELLA: That's not relevant either, your Honor.
L MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, it goes to the state of
2 mind,

% MR. MANZELLA: Tt doesn't go to & challenge for cause,

24

o

your Honor. A
= MR, DENNY: Yes, it does, your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, finigh the question.
27

. Q BY MR. DENNY: Agsuming everything you xead was

28

26

true, slr, about Mr. Manson's philosophy. And it was shown
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-‘hea:td or' read; is thai; correct‘? That feeling of, sort of
"antipathy‘, angez:? '

to you to be trde.

You would still have that feeling of antipathy
toward him and anger towdard him; fsn't that right, that
you have told us about?

MR. MANZELIA: That's asking him to prejudge evidence
that may not be introduced.

THB COURT: That's sustained.
L Q, BY MR. DENNY: Well, you're saying that you do
;i;:eaently have that feeling, based on what you have seen,

A I_'Ie?l.l -
Q “ -Unhéppiﬁeas toward Mr. Manson?
-« A I'don't have --
Q You don't like him?
A T dont't have a feeling of anger. It is not a

matter of diglike or anything like that toward the individual.
It is just his thoughts that I just can't go along with,
sir. Tt is not that I'm -- either you 're happy with something
or you're not happy with 1t. But not either this without
angey == that's what I was trying to say.

Q Well, assuming, then, you don't have anger.

Would you feel that y;aru could be fair to try

Mr. Manson, feeling the wdy you do about his philosophy,
if you were called upon to try him?

A Well, 1'd have to judge it by the evidence and
by =~ I == just like I told his Honor, I would strive, the

best I know how, to put everything I've heard and seen out
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of my mind and judge it on the evidence that’s presented.

13b- 1 Q Well, I understand what you said to the Court,
. s | but you seem to have a great deal of txouble arriving at that,
3 | because you do seem to have some feelings about Mr. Manson. You
4 | G0 seem to have a good deal of information about the cases. You
. 5 | followed it more closely than an awful lot of people.
. 6 .Ybu are a black man and there are things which you
: 7 | have read about Mr, Manson and his feelings toward black men
g | which do seem to have some sffect on you, you see.
9 A Uh~huh.
10 Q There*s a guestion, whether being human, under all
1 | of those circumstances, you can put all of that out of your
12 | mind; do you understand that?
13 Now, you may think as you sit there, as you have
14 | said to éhé judge, "It is hard. I'm not sure that I can."
. 15 | That!s :wl';a-t you have said.

. MANZELILA: Excuse me, your Honor. I haven't heard

L
kd

i

'3 the quastion.‘ _
18 S MR, DEN&Y: The'qﬁesﬁﬁén is goming right now.

19 MR. MANZELLA _And I think may of the things Mr. Denny

0 has said" are not accurate.

21 -+ THE CQURT: We}l, let's try’ to shorten the guestions,

2 particularly aﬁ'this-tim;.

2 MR. DENNY: I'm trying to, your Honor.

2 Q  BY MR. DENNY: Mr. Robinson, with all of these

% factors involved, your knowledge of what you have seen, heard

26 and read about Manson, thée Manson Family, all of the things,

2 his philosophy, with your own feeling about him anc‘l his philoaopﬁ Y,

I 28

=3

do you really think that you can be fair and‘impartial? Can yo
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1302 1 put all of those things away, all of those feelings away, or
. 2 do you think that another juror who hash*t read as much as you
3 have, and who doesn't know as much about ‘the case as you,
4 could be a good deal fairer toward Mr. Davis in trying this
f 5 case than you? |
> 6 MR. MANZELLA: That's not relevant to a challenge of
- 7 cause. The guestion is whether Mr. Robinson can be falr to
8 this defendant, not whether another juror can be fair to this
9 defendant, but whether Mr, Robinson can be falrxr. 2and he's
0 | already said he can put these things aside and judge this
1 case on the evidence he hears here and be fair and impartial
2\ to Mr. Davis.
13 THE COURT: What you said is true in part, Mr. Manzella,
: 14 but I think Mr. Denny's guestion ié simply drawing a
.% 5| compéu;‘.ison between somebody who's not heard or read Or seen
’ 16 these things and Mr. Robinson has, and he®s asking Mr.
1 ) R@Eia;él;on for his judgment in respect to that.
}8! ' . Do you undexstand it, Mr. Robhinson?
19 PROSPEC:’I‘IVE JUROR RQBINSON- wWould you repeat the last
20 part of h:.s questlon'a‘ '
2 (Q;- BY MR, DENNY: Yes, because the last part is the
22 ;.mpori;ant: part. '
2 1L bo 3:0{1 ::ha.nk, in view of the fact that you know
% o all of these things, and you know about tl}e Manson philosophy,
N & et cetera, do you think you, with that information, can be as
’ % falr in trying Mr. Davis, as another juror who might be
.- S sitting next to you who doesn't have all of that information?
% A Well, I -~ let®s put it this way, Mr. Deanny, the
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133 1 other juror would not have the difficuléy that I have of
.' 2 | blotting it out of my ming.
3 Q That's right.
4 A So,; I don*t know whether it would be easier for
: 5 1 him than it would be for me. It probably would be.
! 6 Q Well, assuming that you would have some difficultigs,
v 7 do you think you could completely overcome those Qifficulties
8 that he wouldn't have and judge the case as fairly as he
9 | would be able to do s0, not having those rame difficulties
10 that you have?
u | A I believe so, after hearing the eviAane.
12 MR. DENNY: All right, your Honor, I'll pass for cause
13 and to just shorten the process here, I will exercise my
. u 13th peremptory challenge and thank Mr. Robinson.
., 15 THE COURT: ALl right, thank you, Mr. Robinson.
| 16 PROSPE2TIVE JUROR ROBINEON: Thank you, sir.
T, THE COURT: You 4aon't have to report now until Tuesday,
18 at 9:00 o'clogk, Room 253. The Court thanks you.
19 PROSPECTIVE JUROR ROBINSON: 253.
20 “’ N :TEQ‘CQURT: The Court thanks you, good night.
a g ' ' PROSPECTIVE JUROR ROBINSON: Good night, sir.
?2f  . THE COURT: What else do we haye ~- we'‘re going to run
. fﬁhﬁéﬁgh Ehému‘fﬁg ;niy;ha%éh-— |
% # | " THE CLERK: Three left, two after this.
) % %THE ¢6§§?ry{ﬂéybe we can get a jury and work on the
' % alternates when we come back.
. 2 ' 'fﬂE ELERK{ Fréé.ﬁ. Seals, S—e~a-l-s,
o . |
13 ¢ fol
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13c~1 1 THE COURT: You are right, that was your 13th.
e .
3 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
3 | FRED B. SEALS
. s | BY THE COURT:
: 6 Q All right, Mr. Seals. Sorry to keep you so late,
- 7 | but we just want to demonstrate to you taxpayers that we ‘re
8 working. '
9 Mr. Seals, I would like to know whether you've
10 heaxd everyrhing that has transpirved since -~ including the
1 | Gaurt;'é explapation of the nature of this case?
L ey A+  Yes, I have, your Honor.
B ' Q Would your answers be any different than the
PO 1 maJ ori,ty of the jurors have responded to the questions of a
o , o general nature? -
‘ 6 | A | No.
17 Q. . Can.you think of any reason why you could not ox

18 should not a:ut on this ju:r:y?

19 A Jell just ‘financially,

2 Q Tell us about that. Would it be a hardship to

21 yw?

2 . A Yes, it would. My company only pays for 20 jury
% days,

2 Q What company is that?

% A McDonnell-Douglas.

o

2 Q And you've Inquired since I a‘sked you to ask

27

o .

about that subject, is that correct?
A Yes, 1 have.
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13c~2 . THE COURT: Gentlemen?
. . MR. DENNY: Stipulate he may be excused for hardship,
5 your Honor.
i THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Seals. Sorry you had to
5 walt so long. |
) 6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR SEALS: That's all right.
’ 7 | Monday moxning? ﬂ
8 THE COURT: Tuesday morning, Room 253 at 9:00 o'elock.
9 | . PROSPECTIVE JUROR SEALS: Tuesday morning?
10 THE COURT: Tuesday.
1 PROSPECTIVE JUROR SEALS: Oh, thanks.
12 THE COURT: For some reason or other they don't need
13 you untll Tuesday.
. 14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR SEALS: All right.
. R 15 ;‘"I’HE CLERK: Baltazar Vasquez, B-g-l-t-a-z-#i-r, last
: 16 name ,1 V-a)- Seg=tive~z,
m | o IHE COURT: Would you spell the first name again,
B 18 hn ‘please‘? .o k
v L . THE CLERR: Bed=l-~t-a~z-a-r Vasquez.
20 | “ DENE[Y‘ "Vf’?.
21 THE CIER,K '"V'L' ds in Victor.
22 L There is one name left.
2 L 'IHE BAILIFF* He went to make a phone call.
g THE COURT: Vasquez did?
% THE BAILIFF: Yes, siyx.
A 26 MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, could we use this time
% 2 while he is making this phome call to finish up this business
:. 8 about the sheriff's photograph?

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



2320

13e=3 | THE COURT: What is your complaint about these ~=
. . MR, DENNY: My complaint is, and I think willfully not, |
s and I'm not sure whether they plammed to deceive me or the
4 Court or anyone else, I am not sure about that, but they have
: s | mot complied with the Court's order.
. 6 | | The order was that they mgke ~- can we hold him
: 7 outside for just a minute? |
s | THE COURT: Yes.
9 Mr. Vasduez, perhdps you could wait outside
10 for us a moment. ‘
1 Well, let's take him. This may take some time
12 to argue.
18 MR. DENNY: All right.
. 14 THE COURI; Mr. Vagquez.
. I ‘
e ' VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
17 BALTAZAR VASQUEX
18 | BY THE COURT:
© | e Q Mz. Vasquez, hav. you been present during all
. o -~: ) I:he. proceedings thus far since the Court called this cage?
3 m b LA Yes, st
22 ) Would your answers be any different than the
23 majority of jurgrs have responded to the Court's questions
“ % | ofa géﬁéral datiire?
25 .. A& | No, sir.
D
) 26 Q Is there any reason that you can think of why
2 you could not or should not sit on this case?
28 A No, six.
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before?

L

»
*

Py

o p O ip® » O P» O PO >

-

No, sir.

'Northeast. |

Would it be any hardship to you, for example?
No, sir.

All right. WUhat type of work do you do?

I work fox the photo lab, L, A, County Flood

What type of photo work do you do?

Reproductions, everything. Negatives, blueprints|

Aerial photographs?

No.

No aerial photographs?
They do that, but -~

But you don't work on it?
Not on that, mo, sir.

All right. Have you had any jury experience

Never.
Is fthere a Mrs. Vasquez?
Yes.

Is she working outside the home?
Yes.

What type of work?
She's = ﬁééhirne operatox, envelopes.

Are you related to any law enforcement officers?
In what area do you and she reside?

Concerning the death penalty, do you have such

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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1 views about it that you could not. be fair and impartial in
o 2 determining guilit or innocence?
3 A No, sir.
4 Q Or do you have such views about the death penalty
. 5 that you would automatically refuse to impose it regardless
! 6 | of the evidence?
! 7 A No, gir.
8 Q Or would you automatically impose it wegardless
9 0f the evidence upon a conviction of murder of the first
10 degree?
i A Uh =~ _
12 g Would you automatically vote for the death penalty
13 without regard to the evidence upon a conviction of murder of
. % | the first degree?
. . L A Wo, sir.
' o | Q Are your views about the death penalty such that
17 you would nevexr vote to impose it?
18 A No, sir.
B Q Am I confusing you with some words like "impose"?
20 A . Hmm, yes.
2t Q "Tmpose!?
2 A" Uh-huh.
2 Q- Did you understand it, though, the last question?
% # Aze you -~ ave your view about the death pemalty such that

# | | ¥6u would never vote for it? Would you ever vote for it?

R

o _ A Yes. L
2 | - 3" Q} - For th&_éeaﬁfk}'penalty?

14 fls. 2 A . Yes.

R CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES
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14~1
1 Q Have you undergtood my other questions, do you
. 2 think? The word "imposed," which means to vote ~-
3 A To go ahead.
4 Q -~ to vote for the death penalty?
= 5 A Yes, sir.
4 6 Q Would you automatically vote foxr it, upon a
' 7 conviction of murder in the first degree, regardless of the
8 evidence?
o | A No, =ir.
10 Q Qr would you automatically refuse to apply the
I death penalty? Would you automatically vote against ik,
12 regardless of the evidence?
13 A No, sir.
: 14 Q I'm sorry to confuse you --
. . 15 A That's all right.
' 16 '.«':Q‘w = with big words. ECometimes a short word is
Ry bet:ter.
U 1, | B . If you do have any trouble, let me know.
19 E:-?,} ;i _COncerning thls ‘case, have you ever heard, seen or
20 1 read anything about it whatsoever, before you came into this
2 ceurtroom? ;
2 . B No, sir.
2% | Q | Have you ever heard, seen or read'ﬁhe name Davis
% * | before?
. % A No, sirx.
5 % Q Or Shorty Shea? Had you ever heard, seen or read
. * | that name?
% A Only-in the papexr.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES"
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-2 1 o} Tell us what you‘ve heard, seen or read, from any
. 2 of the news media, about Shorty Shea.
3 2 Well, just that he disappeared; that's all.
4 Q Where did they look for him, if you know?
: 5 A . Hyummn -- some ranch or something, I think.
’ 6 Q And is it your belief that he*s deceased at this
1 time? Or‘ do you know? |
8 A I don*t know.
9 Q And sbout Gary Hinman, have you ever heard that
10 name?
1 A wWell, just in the paper.
12 Q What have you heard about that name?
13 A Just that he was murdered, I guess.
E 14 Q And did you ever hedr that anyone was prosecuted
. , 15 for his murder?
’ 16 A Hmmm -- I'% not sure.
17 _ Q" . When was the last time you read anything about
33 gba?xfl,ésfﬁanson? Months, weeks, days?
19. A Hmom -- months ago, I guess.
X {20 ' « Q..  How mapy months?
a | A ‘Gee, I éoh;?t‘x;e&all.
2 Q@ . Have .you ever heard of anyone being prosecuted for
2 the mti:.:.'d'ér‘ of 'S'hér't:y.fShea or Gary HBinman? Oxr either?
3 % Sl B oo Ty
i % Q Now, if I were to --
‘" 2 a Sir?
. o Q Yes? Go ahead.
% A I think it was Hinman -~ I think it was; 1I'm not

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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- -to. set aside a

‘do instruct you, i¥ you are chosen -- to set aside anything

sure.

Hinman? What did you hear about that?

Hamm -~ just that Manson was involved in ik,
That Manson wag involved?

Un~hmmia «

Lol A « B L%

When did you ~-

That*s about all.

o

Pardon?

That's about all.

When did you hear that?

I don*t recall, 1It's been a while back,
Well, like a year ago? Or six monthe ago?
Hmmm —-—

A week ago?

In about == geez, it's hard to tell.

Well, give ug ==

S o B I oI S = © B &

Because I don‘t keep up with it.
Q Give us your best juess about when you last heard

anything about Mr. Manson's involvemenkt with the Hinman case.

A Five or six months ago, I guess.
6 Five or six months ago?
,:;‘A Yes, maybe.
| Q Yeah. Now, if I were to imstruct you .that you-wére

nytHing -- if you were chosen as a juror, and I

,._"i‘ _ .

that YOu may'yase‘Heard, seen or read about Charles Manson, the
e & S

Manson Family, Shorty Shea, Gary Hinman, Bruce Davis, or this

cager if I w@;é:to?téilfyou that you were to set aside every
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such matter that you may have seen, heard or read, or talked

about with Friends or relatives, are you capable of setting it
aside? Not forgetting it, but setting it aside for the purposg
of acting as a juror in this case?

A Yes, sir. ‘

Q And would you set it aside and make any judgment that
you might be called upon to make, basing your judgment only ‘on
the evidence in the case, and the Court's instructions of lLaw?

A Yes.

And will you be fair and impartial --
Yes.
~~ in the case?

Yes.

o » O P O

In spite of what you may have heard, seen or

read?

o

Yes.

And if anyone should raise anything that is not
within the evidence, but is something that was reported out-
side, ih the press, TV or radio, would you point that out,
that that's not to be considered in the course of delibera-
tions?

A Yes, sir.
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BY MR, DENNY:

26

THE COURT:. Mr. Dehny?
MR. DENNY: ‘Thank you, your Hoﬁo:;s. L
; LU FIO

=
-

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATIGN -,

Q Sir, have you ever perved any time in the militaxry
service?

A Never,

Q And have you or your family ever been a vietim
of any kind of crime?

A No, sir.

Q Ox charged with any kind of crime?

A No, sir.

Q And going to the death penalty, again, with the
pauses that you made -- which was quite obviocusly made just
because of the Court's use of the word "impose" -~

A Well, some of the words, I guess.

a) All right.

Dd you -ha\;re any tyouble <~ and would you have
any trouble understanding testimoﬁy, from these witnegses,
or questions beingasked by the attorneys, do you think?

A I wouldn't know. It would depend, I guess.

THE COURT: That's a good angwer.

MR. MANZELLA: Yes.

q  BY MR. DENNY: Well, have you had any trauble
up to now == |

A No; sir.

Q Well, I have, and so's the Court --

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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A Well ~-

’ “ ',' ! i \F“
Q- ""Withme,]:thil‘lk. "“’:7'1?.:,‘.'5:%;

How,‘we are a 1itt1é fécetioué about it, but it

is important, obviously. Théi'éj’ﬁafs é E:é.is:e'\ re;éntly whe‘fe a
person just didn't understand -~

A Um-ham

Q -~ and if you feel that you would have any
trouble at all, either understanding the questiong or under-
standing the wltnesses, based on any trouble you've had in
the past -- not here in e¢ourt -~

A Um~-hmn .

Q ~= you shoﬁld let the Court know, begcause it

thit were so.
A Um~hrem.
Do you think you'd have any trouble at all?
Well, I wouldn't know.
You don't have any trouble getting along daily?

> O »O

No. Not every day.
Q Okay. All right, Now, sir, insofar as the
death penalty, have you done any reading on that at all?

No.
q Discussed it, one wiy or another, at all?
A Mo, sir, never. ‘
Q You are perfectly open to whether a person

should be given life or death, depending upon the circum-
stances of the case, and the particular individual; is

that right? 1Is that what you are saying?

~+»  CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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t4a-3 1 Yes. oo -

You feel you could impds,é it if:'you had to?

Yes. S

' .
4 R 4

o
j &
£ > O =

But you are not oriented, so that any time a

. 5 | person is guilty of first degree murder, you would impose. it

Y 6 | s that right?

! 7 A No, sir.
8 S Q Or vice versa; you wouldn't automatically say,
9 " will never Impose the death sentence on anyone," =~
10 A No, sir. V
il Q -= is that right?
12 It all depends upon the facts that are developed; |
13 is that right?

. “ A Yes, sir.

. R 5 Q Now, sir, have you heard of Mr. Manson being

) 16. prosecuted for any crimes other than the Tate and La Bianca
17 ixders? '
18 ' A Hmzmn -~ I don't recall, no, sir.
3 Q Do you get & newspaper daily?
2 - A Uhh -~ noj jﬁst on Sundays. )
21 Q What ig your major source of news, then? TV,
22 radio?
5 A The T, once in a while, the news.

‘ 2 Q How about radio?
% A No. ‘ ,

' 2 Q So it would be your feeling that you don't keep

7 up on the day's ~-

A Not any more, sir, no,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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lia=4 1 Q All right, sir. And as far ag hearing that
. 2 Mz, Shea had disappeared, is that about all that you
8 | remember of Mr. Shea? Just that he disappeared; and they

4 were looking for him?

. 5 A Un~lmn . .
s 6 Q Do you have any feeling at thig time that Mr.
’ 7 | Shea is dead? |
s | A I don't know.
9 Q Any more dead than alive?
10 A No.
n Q You don't know?
2 A I don't know.
13 MR. DENNY: All right. I'11 pass for ¢ause, your
o 4 | Honox.
L 3 15
: 16 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
| BY MR, MANZELIA: '
18 2<} Mr. Vasquez --
19 A Yes, sir.
2 Q -~ do you know anyone who hag -~ or, have you

- ever been accusged of any crime?

2 A No, sir.

B Q If you sat on the juty, and you convicted Mz.

5. % Davis, this defendant, of first degree murder; and, after
5 hearing all the evidence in the case, you decided that for
! ks these crimes, he deserved the death sentence, would you be
‘ 7 able to vote for it? .
28 g

A Yes, sir. v

I CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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And you would be willirgto vote for it?

Yes, sir.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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14p~-1
1 Q Is there any doubt in your mind about that?
‘l’ 2 A Na.
3 Q £o if you thought that for thesze crimes this
4 defendant deserved the death sentence, would you be mble to vote
y 5 | for itz
i 6 A Yes.
' 1 , Q You heard the gquestions I asked the other juroxs
8 | with regard to Count IIX, charginy the murder of Donald Shorty
% | shea ==
10 A Yes, sir.
1 Q -~ and the fact that we_will not be able td produce
1z the body, and we will not be able to produce a person, a
18 witness, who saw the body in death.
‘ 1 Do you understand that?
.; 15 A Yes, sir.
16 Q Okay. Does that make you close your mind to what

1 evidence the People might present at this trial? Or will you

18 maintain an open mind through the course of this trial?

o A An open mind.

2 Q Ckay. and would you be willing to be convinced

& beyond a reasonable doubt, if the evidence can do that, that

2 ‘Shea's been murdered, and.that this defendant murdered him?

23 .
A I would have t0 be convinced.

2 | -
% = Q = Okay. But are you willing to be convinced beyond

25 '
a reagonable doubt, even though you know that we have not

26 _
recovered the hody?

Y .
‘ . A YeS: SLir.
4 28,

;. . MR, MANZELLA:" THe People pass for cause.

et
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1 .. Thank gou, Mr. Vasquez.
.' 2 L THE FCO‘Ug_T-? The next peremptory is with the People.
8 " MR. MANZELLA ?The People accept the jury.
4 MR. DENNY: We accept the jury.
’; 5 THE COURT: Would you stand, Mr. Vasguez?
:%— 6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1l: Yes, sir.
7 THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear that you will well and |
8 truly try the cause now pending before this Court, and a trué
9 | verdict render therein, according to the evidence and the
1 instructions of the Court, so help you God?
11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 11: I do.
12 ‘ THE COURT: Let's see. Mr. Vasquez, you are juror No. —-
13 MR, DENNY: 11, your Honor. |
_ v L THE COURT: =-- ll. Youn are the fifth seat from the end
® : 15 in the back row,
) 16 : You may take that seat for now.
o I*1l call the rest of the jurors back in.
18 {Pause in the proceedings while the remainder of
¥ the prospective jury panel entered the courtroom.)
20 . THE COURT: Well, iadies and gentlemen, once this evening
2 we had a jury; and then we didn't have one, as a result OFf
22 having to excuse Mr. Mortensson.
B And Ifve kept you here this late, not simply to
L B impress you as tagpayers, but with the intention of getting a
3 ® jury before some of us leaye on a vacation.
’ % And we have done it. We have twelve of you now whg
. # are sworn as j-urors, But that didn®t end the task.
2 We have tp select some alternates. Wefll probably

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES .
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14b-3 L fLL VL
1 select three -or four altdrnates. But we have run out of

. 2 prospective jurprs now to do that. BSo, we cannot accomplish the

8 task bﬁistVening,~0r before we reassemble on January 3rd.

‘ 4 . . 'The reason' } called ydu in here is to tell you some
' 5 | of the ground rules that you will have to observe during the tipe
f- 6 that you are juroxrs.
7 When you are in the courtroom as jurcrs, the Court
& believes that you are in a position of considerable importance,
9 ~and you should conduct yourselves as if you were judges in the
1o case, because that is what you are.
n The Court would prefer that you gentlemen wear
12 coats and ties, and that the ladies dress appropriately. I
13 don*t know what “appropriate dress " is for a lady. I'll just
: 1 leave that up to your good individual taste, because I ~- I'm

o .

16 I do know that the gentlemen, I helieve, should =-

4w

not an arbiter of that.

1 at least, it's been my opinion that a juror should look like a

18 juror, so fhat he can be distinguished at least from the

1 defendants in that way, in dress.

2 So that the gentlemen wear coats and ties, and

A comport yourselves properly, coming in and out of the court-

22
room.

% When you leave the courtroom, if the -~ whether or

24 . . .
¥ not it's ~- I am conducting any other business, it's proper to

25
leave guietly, and without a great deal of hubbub.

26 ‘ .
Remember that in this recess, now, that you are

27

I 28

obliged not to converge amongst yourselves nor with anyone

else, nor are you to permit anyone to converse with you on any
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b 1 subjeci:rgonnected with this txrial, nor are you to form nor
. 2 expréss ‘ahy opinion on the matter until it*s finally submitted
| 3 _‘r to. you.
Lt ; ;:_ - R I;wantégouaﬁo ;gke affirmative steps, as all of you
. s | 42 as méﬁfléflfbu'ﬁaﬁe;léné you have told me that you have
.y 6 | kaken 9ffixm§;ive,steps, not to see, hear or read anything in
: 7 gonnection Qith‘ménébn, the Manson Family, or this case.
14 ¢ fol 8 o R
9

10

11

12

13

14

i w

16

17

18

20:

21

22

23

25

26

27
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[ | .
- 4o~ 1 People have told me that they walked out of the

. 9 room, at a time that 8 televislon newscast was starting,
3 | when they heard the name "Manson."
s | ‘They have told me that they tummed aside from a
. 5 newspaper, or turned the page quickly, when they've seen the .
5 6 newspaper headlines.
: 7 So, it's your obligation to do that same type
8 of thing. You may be -~ you may have to talk to your
9 employers about being a juror In the case. I don't mean
1 | that., But you are not to discuss anything beyond that,
11 except that you are a juz;or in a case Involving Bruce

12 McGregor Davis, ;tnd,;t? s ‘going to take until sometime in
13 | February. | i C y
: 14 Have some happy holidays, and’ take care of

¢
. R -’} yourselves, because you 've J.uxportan.td We ve taken 4 lot of
) 16 | time to get you, and we don 't want to’ Icse you, So take
7 | care of yourselves. . . , . |
18 Have gome happy holidays, and I'11 see you here
1 on January 3rd, at -~ well, let's be realistlc. I 've get

20 a number of matters, so it probably should be about 10:30
A 1 ia the morning.

2 So 1"11 see you at 10:30 in the morning on
2 January 3rd.

5 # ' Good night, and Merry Christmas, and Happy New
25

Yealr to you.

LE ]

% (Whexeupon, mirmitrs of "the game to ybu s your

# Honor," were heaxrd from members of the juxy.)

THE COURT: And you, sir, your name?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR TAKAYESU: Stanley Takayesu.

THE COURT: Say it again?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR TAKAYESU: Stanley Takayesu.

THE COURT: Sir, when does your jury duty end?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR TAKAYESU: December 29th.

THE COURT: Decembetr 29th?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR TARAVESU: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: May it be stipulated that we could excuse
him? His jury duty will be £inished on December 29th.

MR. MANZFLIA: So s’i;i:p:iléted on behalf of the People.

MR. DENNY: 8o -stipuiaééd, youy Honor.

THE COURT: /And we'll bring in & new panel, and =~

MR. DENNY:- !We 're, going te bave to. anyway, --

TE COURT: Andnele 1 o CdT i

MR. DENNY: =~ in the-selection gf the alternate
jurors. Co e L

THE COURT: Sir, would you reporf o Tuesday morning
to Room 253 at 9:00 o'clock.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR TARAYESU: Tuesday morning?

THE COURT: Tuesday morning, in the jury assgembly
Toom.

_ And thank you. Sorry to keep you waiting.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR TAKAYESU: What about Monday?

THE COURT: The Clerk tells me that you are excused
until Tuesday. ,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR TARAYESU: Until Tuesday?

THE COURT: So you can skip Monday.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR TAKAYESU: Oh, so I have gok o g0
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J'a.j

4e-3 1 to work, then?
. 2 | THE COURT* Well I am notz ordering you: i:o go to work.
3 'You don't have to go to %:o;:‘k o
s PROSPECTIVE JUROR TAKAYESD! I‘}?&;S:;jﬁé;t wondering
5 | about that one day, so -~ o
e 6 THE COURT: Where do you work? ' e
) 7 PROSPECTIVE JURCR TARAYESU: For the L. A, City Schools.|
8 THE COURT: Oh. |
9 PROSPECTIVE JUROR TARAYESU: Till Tuesday morning?
o THE COURT: They 're going to be on vacation anyhow,
L | aren't they?
2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR TAKAYESU: No, sir. I have got to
| B | still work Monday.
, . 1 . THE COURT:; All :&ight. Tuegday morining, then, at
.f. ' 9:00 o'clock. Room 253. '
s PROSPECTIVE JUROR TAKAYESU: Okay, Thank you.
" THE COURT: All right. We are in recess.

18

MR, DENNY: Judge, can we ==

» THE CODRT: Do you want to be heard on this?

20 MR, DENNY: Yes, I sure do. I'm sorry to keép the

A Court, but it's important, because I think some work can be

2 done over the --
THE COURT: All right,
. # MR. DENNY; -- holiday.
THE COURT: ALl right. Now, in what way have they

~ failed to comply with the order?

23

26

._ “ MR. DENNY: They have not made photographs of each of
28
the six land impressions on the evidence bullet and the test
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bullet.
It appears that they have made photographs of
No. 1 land impression, No. 2 or 3 -~ because they're both the

game; No. 4; and No. 5 or 6, because they're both the same.

THE
MR,
THE
MR,
THE

MR.

COURT

L 2]

DENNY:
COURI:
DENNY:
COURT;
DENNY:

THE ’C()URT.

MR-

DENNY

H
t o

2 and 3 are the same, yes. And --

And 5 and 6 are the same.

And 5 and 6 are the same?

And Na. 4, the bullet is out of aligoment.
It looks as though they have done some --
Or bullets.; .

Well;. I‘dbn ﬁ know.

;The Bullets are out of alignment

o
H . L
T AR
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be.

connection with that? - -

THE COURT: I'm not well enough versed in the field to

know whether or not they're out of alignmenk. But they seem to

MR¢ DENNY: All right.
" Your Honor, I would like an order of this Court ~-

M .

THE COURT: Do you wish theun chastiged for sloppy work in

2 L 2
¥

"“MR.SDENNfa 'Wbli,byoﬁfknow, I determined, before I came
in, whéther I. Was go;ng to be facetious and light and gay about
this, or‘be very sér1ous. And I can be either.

THE CQURT: y@l;, you can —-
MR. MANZELLA: Mr. Denny, what did you decide? Don*t keep
us waiting. Tell us;

MR. DENNY: Well, I decided to be a iittle bit more
serious than facetious on it.

THE COURT: Well, do you think there's something

nefarious

MR. DENNY¥: I do, your Honor.

THE COURT: -- in their sloppy work?

MR. DENNY: I really do. I cannot imagine that they
ﬁBuld put the numbers "1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6," very purposefully
on the bottom of those photographs -- and it has to be, then,
on the negative, that they're doing it -~ somchow, without
its beiny very purposeful.

THE COURT: If you have found that order, what did the
Ccourt order them to do? Has the order been procured? Where is
it?

MR. DENNY: I still don"t have it, your Honor.
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rhd-2 1 THE COURT: Do you have your copy of it?
. 2 MrR. DENNY: I don‘t' have my copy here.
3 But I think Mr. Manzella may have a copy of it.
4 THE COURT: Do you, Mr. Manzella? '
: 5 MR. MANZELLA: Yes.
‘~ 6 | (Whereupon, Mr., Manzella handed a document to the

7 court, which document the Court perused.)

8 . ‘THE 'COURT: Now, what wae ordered was three micrographs -

o | p}iétfox;{icrographs -

fi ] DENNY Or six.

1 -*.",.' THE COUR‘I'. - one ea;ch ©of each two land impression

12 cOmparlsons on the recovered bullet, People*s Exhibit 31 in
13 this case - J,n the case Of People versus Manson, and the

trm

¥ | 'bullet test f:.red by Sergeant Christensen on or about March

.¢ 15 16.

r

16 MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, may I inguire, are those ==

7 do the -~- are the photographs mentioned by Mr. Denny, are they

18 duplichates of each other? Or just =—- or just portions of one
19 of the bullets, the same as a portion in another photograph?
20 Or are the photographs duplicates of each other?
21 THE COURT: I can‘t tell. The lighting -~ the lighting
2 seems to be different in ~—-
23 MR. DENNY: Your Honor, the -~ I*ll answer Mr, —-
¥ =% THE COURT: There seems t0 be a difference between 5 and
, % 6 in the coloration or the lichting.
‘ 26 MR. DENNY: But they are the same photographs.
. 27 THE COURT: It may be that they have simply -~ well,
28 although they are the same photographs, they're -- there is on
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gxéph%, taken in different lighting conditions.

- to me.. And thefe are some dlfferences.

each photograph -— a picture of two bullets.

MR. DENNY: That is correct, your Honor. The —-

THE COURT: So, in effect, you have got a picture =- you
have got six pictures -—-

MR. DENNY: No, your Honox.

THE COURT: You have got —-

MR. DENNY: Well, there are six pictures there; there‘are
actually seven, if you count the duplication of six, twice.

THE COURT: Well, I don't know whether they are copies
or whether they are -- that is, whether the respective pairs

% -

are copies of each other, or whether they are other photo-

i

Because the shadings do appear to be different

! Wi

- WR. DERNY: Weil i

THE’COURﬁ"‘I‘think this is a matter which can be
informally 1nqu1red about, without there being any necessity
For. any' order. L

And the Court will do s0o; -~

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, may =--

THE QOURT: =~- will make inguiry --

MR. DENNY: =~ I request —=

THE COURT: Yes?

MR. DENNY: =-- that over this vacation =~ because it's
going to be important to have it done, and done timely -~
that I -~ that the Court make'an order that the reguested
order be complied with? And that six photographs, photo-

micrographs of each of the six land impressions on the test
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bullet and on the evidence bullet, the recovered bullet,
Peoplé‘s 31, be made by the Sheriff's Crime Lab, in my

presence, so that I can see that they are doing that, as they

are supposed to do it?
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e 1 THE CQURT: Well, I will reguire them to do it in your
. g presence, but =-
3 MR. DENNY: Well, will you reguire them to do it, then,
4 and comply with the order as originally made?
‘: 5 THE COURT: Well, I don't know.
f% 6 MR. DENNY: Because these are not complying with it.
) 7 I have taken;them to Mr. Harper, your Honor, the expert that
8 I have used thus far in the case, and we‘ve gone over them,
9 | and the naked eye, the untrained eye can gee that these are
10 not photographs of six different land impressions of each of
12 the bullets.
12 THE COURT: Well, Harper contends there are only three,
18 is thaf it?
¥ 14 MR. DENNY: There are only four. Number one is a
. : 15 separate photograph.
16 THE QOURT: Yes.
17 MR. DENNY: Comparing both the evidence and the test
18 bullet.
19 ' Number two and three are exactly the same, =0 we
20 don't know if that's the second or the third.
2 THE COURT: He says there are land two and three, for
22 examplé that are not separate —-
2 eo MR. " DENNY: They are identical.
2 %( o - THE COURT: <= taken -~ excuse me,
B | o .They are not separate photographs taken at
‘&E*’ ‘26 . different times, bub they are smmply copies two and three?
. 2t MR. DENNY: That's correct.
% .. . Numbek - four, it is out of alignment, but it, at

Y
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those markqd%forxidgﬁtifigation. And I don't mindg if

least, is a different land impression thaﬁ numbers one and
the identical two and three.

Number five and number six are of the same
land impressgion.

There should be six land impression photographs
showing six different land impressions. There are only -~

THE COURT: Where do you —-

MR. DENNY: There are only four land impressions.

THE COUQT: From where did you procure ~-

MR, MANZELLA: From me.

MR. DENNY: From Mr. Manzella -- apparently procured
them from Mr. Christensen in =~

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honox, if I could have them back,
I wanted to go over and see Christensen over at the crime
lab,

THE COURT: I'll redeliver them to you. I know you are
going on vacation. Can you communicate then with Mr. Kay
somehow or othexr and see that he follows through?

MR, MANZELLA: I can do it. IX'm going to be back on
Tuesday and Wednesday of this week, 1'm going to go over there
and talk to Mr. Christensen.

MR, DENNY: Your Honor —-

THE COURT: They may have done it and may have
deliqe;éﬁ you thé wrong photographs or something of that
natute.

e
s " MR. DENNY: Your Honor, excuse me, I would like to have

L 1

Mr'.' Manzella takes theit ~out-OFf ==
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7

; THE COURTs

MR «

DENNY:

! Well e

Out of the clerk's possession, however she

wants ko do it, but I want those photographs marked for
identification because this is just one more evidence of the
kind of work that the Sheriff's Crime Lab has done in this
case. And I want to be able tolpresent that to the jury. 8o,
I want those marked for identification at this time.

THE COURT: Well, the Court is not going to mark them fox
identification at this moment,

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, I don*t want those to get
out of the possession of the clerk without having been marked
for identification bhecause they can substitute any othex
photographs they want at this time. And I think it is
important. And it is a matter of --
THE COURT: Why is it important?
. MR. DENNY: Because it is one more evidence of the
sloppy work, the negligent work or, if not negligent, the
falsification of evidence of the Sheriff®s Crime Lab.

Now, I*m not making an accusation at this time,

whether it is one or the other, but in either case, It ig ==

THE COURT: Your expert --

MR. DENNY: -~ &n indication ==

THE COURT: Your expert has seen them?
MR. DENNY: Parden, your Honox?

THE COURT: Your expert has seen these?
MR. DENNY: Yes, he has, your Honor.
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15a~-1 1 THE COURT: And has he examined them for the purpose
@ 2 of rendering any opinions or has he worked with them for
3 any perilod of time? _
4 MR, DENNY: No, your Honor. I just had time to take
¢ s | them over during lunch today. ‘
© 6 THE COURT: Well -~
& 1 MR. DENNY: For a very short period of time. Only
8 short enough so that he had the opportunity to point out to
9 me what --
W : THE COURT: How do you wish them marked? What do you
n wish them marked? '
12 MR. DENNY: Marked B, Special Exhibit -- Defendant's
13 | Special Exhibit B-1 through 8 for identification.
8 14 THE COURT: A1l right, B-l through 7.
. ‘ 15 MR, DENNY: B-1 through 8, including the report.
% | THE GOURT: Bel, 2, 3 ~-
- o MR. DENNY: There are seven pictures and the report.
18 ‘ THE COURT: All right, they're -- and the report will
19 be marked B-l through 8, and pursuant to stipulation 1
: 20 _through 8, pursuant to stipulation, that they be released
?B-I-S Id, 2 to Mr, Manzella.
' z | MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.
2 'THE COURT; And the Court will ask you to retumn those
¢ 2 to the =~ to the Court.
. % . MR, MANZELIA: Yes, your Honor.
© % ‘MR, DENNY: Thank you, your Homox.
2 o THE COURT: The Court's observation is that there is
® % )‘nou indication that there is anything nefarious or willful
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about“it; ‘at Ehis :pga‘:j.nt and without commenting on it further,

it just appears to me to be & case of misunderstanding.
A ’éWhei‘eﬂpOn, at 5:38 o'clock p.m. the evening
recess was taken, proceedings to be resumed

at 10:30 o'elock a.m., Monday, January 3, 1972.)
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